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1 1 not -- I don't know whether Steve's -
2 2 ) fMlL Sl}iiSn,MgnNd I'm h@re.hgio, I've h§ard i
3 3 nothing from s0 when be comes, please urge hi
4 4 to bring his evidence. I'm highly suspicious of pe(u(%?
s 3 who are compiainixﬁ without evidence. I mean, Idon't
6 6 know whether you-all have experienced a big problem
A I A 7 with that, but Thaven't. I mean, 1 think lawyers --
B HEARING OF THE SUFREME COURT ADVISORY COMMITTZE 8 there is a potential for abuse of the abusive question
s JANURRY 29, 2000 9 instruction, but I haven't found it abused yet. So,
10 {SATURDAY SESSION} 10 you know, it will be interesting to see what happens.
T T I 1 . MR.LOW: I've had it where it was
12 12 sanctioned and you just instruct them not to answer --
13 13 MR SUSMAN: Speak up. When you guﬁ‘;;a
11 14 the middle talk that way there's no way we can b
15 15 you.
16 16 MR, LOW: Well, wait, Steve. Give me
17 17 full instructions now. Okay. Now, that I believe if 1
18 18 follow my instructions, the situation was where the
19 Taken before D'Lois L. Jones, a 19 witness WaS no.t giving &SWGI'S thelawyer hkﬂd, 850
20 cCertified Shorthand Reportar in Travis County for the 20 ﬁ’lﬂt was hlS_ ebjecu;m, and ]ﬁjust, m fact, not Gﬂl}'
21 State of Texas, on the 29th day of Januwary, A.D., 2000, 21 msiructedhjmgat to answer, ju&ttﬁid im'n "Let‘sgo
22 bpetween the hours of 8:30 o'clogk a.m. and 131350 22 hﬂiﬂgﬁ." Se thc}udge sanctioned 'him, but it happens,
23 ofclock a.m. at the Texas Association of Broadcasters, 23 and it Wmﬂdﬁ't hap;ien under ﬁ]ﬁ Federal rule, so
24 502 Bast 1ith Street, Suite 200, Austin, Texas TE701. 24 that's it. Evidence, I have none in my pocket. t'sa
25 25 persenal experience.
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: 1 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Well, I'l remind
z AHORY OF JOTES 2 Frank that the committee is looking for empiricat
3 i " - 3 evidence as opposed to argument. Okay. Back to
¢ rTRgHIE ML.SMRTUREoTe TR N IR TR 4 Richard.
S pegest 5 MS. SWEENEY: Buddg', why do you say that
€ £ 6 would not happen under the edﬂrai system? =
! 52 7 MR, LOW: They don't have that
s ég {3 votes 8 Erovisim‘ The objection under -- I-don't have the
° vores 9 Federal rules right before me, but that is not in the
“ 10 Federal rules. : b
i MS. SWEENEY: But, I mean, it happens,
i 12 doesn't it?
i3 13 MR. LOW: It happens, and what you de,
4 14y@utakclhatbefﬁrether%e,andlhada udge that
1 15 then wouldn't let them read any portion of the
1 16 deposition and let me read what 1 wanted to. Bob
v 17 Parker let me, so there are ways to-deal with it. You
® 18 just don't deal with it that way, but I'm not here to
19 19 argue that point, My knowledge apparently is in the
20 20 recusal area. _
21 21 _ CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Speaking of which,
i 22 well, Richard, we solved the problem vesterday of the
23 23 timing, right?
2 24 MR. ORSINGER: well...
3 25 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: So what's next in
, e Page 793 ! this? Page 796
2 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Gicc:ir. Let's get z MR. ORSINGER: On timing we have
3 going, if we can. Frank Bransen called, who is -~ who 3 eliminated the within 10 days of knowing, but we
4 wanted to - before us today on the issue of 4 haven't decided on the date before the hearing or trial
5 whether or not the provision in the discovery rules 5 that will cause us tomove o a parallﬁlt‘goceeﬁing.
6 which allows a lawyer to instruct a witness not to 6 You'll see in the recusal packet that's th prpposed
7 answer an abusive question, and he is in favor of 7 rule that Carl was going over yesterday that if the
8 eliminating that provision of the discovery rules. 8 motion is filed within glwe ¢ days of the day that a
9 Prank came down with the flu, but was willing to appear 9 case is set for trial or hearing then you go to the
10 before us anyway, and I thought that would be a bad 10 parallel proceeding. Is everyonce happy with three
11 idea both for Frank and for us, so I told him since 11 days, or do we want five days or ten days?
12 really this is something that he's interested in and 12 . MR. EDWARDS: Well, I had some
13 he's pushing and the ( asked us to consider his 13 discussion about the parallel hearing in the first
14 proposal, I just told him that he could -- we would put 14 place, and it seems to me that some kind of an
15 this over 'til other time, 15 accelerated hearing on a recusal is better than the
16 MR, LATTING: We'll vote it down later, 16 parallel proceeding, because if you're doing a parallel
17 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. So Item No. 10 17 proceeding, you can't both try a case and handle a
18 will be deferred to some later time, probably next 18 recusal motion at the same time. So if you're going to
19 meeting, so we're back on recusal. ‘ 19 go ahead with the case, you necessarily put off the
20 MR. MEADOWS: Chip, on this issug, which 20 recusal hearing unti! aiter the case.
21 I'm happy to put off as well, but I notice that in . 21 Thave a problem with that. It'sa
22 Steve'’s letter to Frank he him for some empirical 22 terrible waste of time, and one of the reasons that we
23 information about whether or not this ability to 23 have a recusal, you know, we're looking at the bad guys
24 instruct the witness not to answer was causing problems 24 now that are using recusal as a weapon to get a
25 could be demonstrated. Do you know whether or 25 continuance, delay the trial, and so forth. A lot of
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1 the recusal stuff is.for the protection of the system 1 proceeding would be -- would take precedent over the
2 and the way the public perceives the judges. That part 2 trial if it was in trigl. If it wasn't then there's
3 of 18b which sets out the ?eunds of recusal that was 3 nothing to conflict with it, but T also agree that we
4 copied from 28 U.8.C. 45 that says a judge shall 4 need an expedited hearing, but at least down in our
5 recuse if his or her impartiality may reasonably be 5 district when you file a motion to recuse it goes to
6 questioned or however it reads is for the system, and 6 the presiding judge. It usually takes him several days
7 if we go ahead with the proceedings with the recusal 7 to mda't?ggetohearn.
8 hanging out there, we lose all the fit of 18b. 8 oW, Ji Pecples satys he hears most of
9 . Under the Federal system 455 has been 9 his. Judge Hester 't. He finds a judge to hear
10 very strict, and the Federal courts have been very 10 the recusal motion. That takes several days and then
11 strict in the enforcement of section 455. We haven't 11 he usually lets the judge who he's assi 10 it set
12 had much development of that in our state 12 the date for the hearing. So that's another thing we
13 jurisprudence, but the %u‘;pase 1 understand is for the 13 might want to consider is whether we want the presiding
14 of the courts and how the public perceives the 14 j to set the date and then appoint some judge who
15 whole system. So I have a problem with the dual 15 can fit into that date,
16 system, the dual track, 16 MR. EDWARDS: Well, see, I don't think
17 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: So you'd vote for 17 that the recusal motions that are filed well in advance
18 Option No. 1 here, a motion to disqualify may be filed 18 of trial are the ones that we're here worried about -
19 at any time? . 19 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Right.
20 MR. ORSINGER: No. It's a different 20 MR. EDWARDS: -- on this tertiary motion
21 issue, . 21 to recuse bit. We're talking about the bad guys that
22 MR. EDWARDS: We're talking about a 22 are filing that thing ];ust before the trial gets
23 parallel procecding. ) 23 started because re not ready or they want a
24 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Without a parallel 24 continuance or they just want to delay, is my
25 proceeding. 25 understanding of what that was all about.
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1 MR. EDWARDS: I'm supgesting an 1 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. That's the
2 accelerated hearing. I'm saying don't let them off the 2 harm I perceive we're trying to cure, but Richard.
3 hook on the setting. You kmwou get somehody that's 3 MR. ORSINGER: Well, we didn't have this
4 a bad apple, and if the judges will work together, the 4 problem if you had to file it ten days before trial
5 administrative judges and the other judges, you can 5 gecause use that gave you ten days to rule on it. When we
6 take care of this that fast. We've scen 1t in the area 6 climinate the ten days before trial problem because of
7 of removal. Somebody gets down and you've got a jury 7 things that come up that close to trial we've got to do
8 getting ready to sit in.the box and all of the suggzn - 8 something to stop people from filing these on Friday
9 there 15 a removal to Federal court filed. We've been 9 afternoon before you're supposed to show up and pick a
10 able to go to the Federal court and get a remand in 25 16 jury on Monday. o .
11 or 30 minutes. Just take a little break from the 11 In some counties like Harris County and

20 they get filed. Ithink _omgs -~ 1 don't know what
21 the statistics are, but from my personal experience
22 that's they have all been filed, not during the
23 trial or right just before the trial. They're always

12 trial, o over to the Federal courthouse, and come 12 others if you miss your Monday setting you're reset for
13 back. ) 13 four to six months. In Dallas, too, in the cases that
14 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: Chip? 14 I appear in. So the abuse is really great. For you to
15 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yes, Yes, Sir. 15 say that we've (gx to rule en it within 72 hours or
16 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: 1 want fo 16 three business days or whatever, in the courts that 1
17 echo what Bill said for a slightly different reason. I 17 appear in in Houston and Dallas, you've just gotten
18 think we need-an Exm i)meeedmg rather than a 18 yourself a reset, and so we've got to do something to
19 parallel proceeding because 1 don't want to be a judge 19 stop people from using it as a motion for continuance
20 who somebody has moved to recuse and while that's 20 if we let the ten-day rule go.
21 pending I'm presiding over the trial. That's very 21 And the tertiary motions in the statute
22 awkward, . 22 tells us that on a tertiary motion we're just not going
23 In addition, you don't want to be a 23 to let you interfere with the court proceeding, but I
24 party in a case that I'm presiding over, particularly 24 think that's a good rule anyway, and I'm not too
25 if you're the nonmoving party. %magme that they moved 25 troubled by a parallel proceeding because I would
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1 to recuse me, we sct up a parallel proceedin? Now I'm 1 anticipate that the trial judge would go ahead and e
2 presiding. What better way for me to establish my 2 i panclaﬂluryonMonda morming and then recess that
3 ity than to rule against the nonmoving party 3 afternoon like at 2:00 o'clock or after the jury is
4 on some big issues during the pretrial or the voir ° 4 sworn or whatever and then we will have the
5 dire. [ think it puts the judge n a very difficult 5 administrative district iudge either appear or have a
6 position and polentially skews the litigation, 6 judge appear, and we'll go ahead and run the recusal
7 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: What's the sense of 7 that afternoon. If we can't finish it in one afternoon
8 the room about that? Carl. ' 8 then maybe we have the jury come in at 11:00 o'clock
9 MR. BAMILTON: Well, I don't think we 9 the next morning, but you keep your trial settin%? and
10 envisioned, at feast I didn't, this parallel proceeding 10 if we don't do something to stop le from filing
11 that you would have a trial going on at the same time 11 these on the eve of trial and bringing the trial to a
12 as the recusal hearing because nermally the judge that 12 halt then 1 think the ten-day rule we need to
13 mxr;re trayé?tamcuse wants to be at the recusal 13 re-evaluate. .
14 heari so it would be -- if you're in trial, you 14 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Bill.
15 would stop the trial for a day or two, however long it 15~ PROFESSOR DORSANEQ: I'm sitting here
16 would take to do the recusal hearing. ) 16 1-1stcmn§, and where in your draft is the discussion of
17 Maost of these recusal hearings I think 17 the parallel proceeding? I can sec an interim
18 take place prior to trial, prior to some pretrial or 18 procecding in some circumstance that says, for example,
19 some metions that are to be heard. That's when 19 "If the motion alleges oundshstﬂdm&; 1),

: leges
20 (b)}2), or (b)(3) the j may proceed with the case,"
21 so we have circumstances in which the judge may
22 proceed, including if the motion to recuse or
23 disqualify is filed within three days of the date the

during the pretrial proceedings. 24 case is set for trial. When down to the
§;‘ So i.mvis?émd thgtgs the parallel 22 heari:fg_?eﬂwoéiscussion of ayg " el p;.znweding in the
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1 evening or whatever doesn't appear there, unless I 1 to trial in that situation because if you end up with a
2 can't see it, Where is it? . 2 deciston in the trial before you've got the recusal
3 MR. ORSINGER: We're not dictating that, 3 motion decided you've caused all sorts of stuff to
4 and we're not forcing judges like Scott McCown to go to 4 happen that the system shouldn't be causing.
5 trial. If Scott's own ethic is that "I don't feel like 5 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah, Ralph.
6 1 could preside because someone has filed a motion to 6 MR. DUGGINS: Iagree with Anne, and my
7 recuse," Scott can step what he's doing, but there will 7 question is would an effective sanctions rule cover the
8 be a lot of judges that are going to say, "This motion 8 situation where if the judge had the ability to - if
9 is meritless and 1'm not going to let you blow this 9 he concluded the motion was filed in bad faith or just
10 setting.” 10 for purposes of delay?
n HONGRABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Well, and it 1 . . MR ORSINGER: We've got a sanctions
12 depends on what it's about. You know, if 1t's, "You're 12 rule right now, and I've only been involved in a
13 biased against me because I lost a buncfl of things in 13 handful of recusals, but the conversations that we've
14 motion in limine" then you're inclined to go ahead. If 14 had at this committee, including the last cycle, were
15 it's "We just found out that this contract we're, 15 that that doesn't stop it, and I would further ask,
16 fighting about was drafted at your old firm while you 16 {ust envision in terms of raw numbers how many
17 were there,” then that's a, "Hey, wait a second.” So, 17 ligitimate metions are we going to discover three days
13 I mean, it depends. o 18 before trial versus how many meritless motions are
19 MR. ORSINGER: If you will, Bill, this 19 going to be filed for purposes of continuances,
20 rule doesn't make you do it in the afternoon or the 20 %mause if it's a one to nine ratio then maybe that
21 motning or over the lunch hour. It just says that the 21 cost that you dp;ay on the valid ones that you file
22 trial j is not disabled from going forward, and it 22 within three days is not that great a cest to our
23 follows logically that if the trial judge does go 23 system compared to the cost to the system of Friday
24 forward and you still have your recusal hearing to take 24 afternoon filings on Monday settings.
25 _care of, they're going to happen at the same time or 25 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Nina then Alex.
Page 804 Page 807
1 somehow fit around cach other, but we don't purport to 1 _ MS. CORTELL: Iagree that we're
2 force you to de it in a particular way or we don't 2 proposing through dual track proceedings a protocol
3 purpert to force the judge to continue., 3 that's way over - that's just a great overreaction to
4 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: The hearing 4 the problem and disproportionate to it and creates
5 provisions themselves don’t read as if some particular 5 other problems like all the ones we have been talking
6 speed is required, do they, Scott? 6 about. If you want to create a presumption that
7 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: No. I mean, 7 something is perha%inet proper if brought three days
8 that would be a discussion when you get to the how fast 8 before, then what about hening the sanctions for
9 do you have to set the hearing, how fast does the judge 9 those particular motions? I don't know. You don't
10 have to rule, L 10 want to write the rule that it's presumptively
1 MR. ORSINGER: And [ thinkit'sa 11 frivolous, but you know, saying something to indicate
12 different issue. I don't care if we rule on this thing 12 that those will be under higher scrutiny, but the dual
13 in 24 or 48 hours. 13 proceeding it seers to me creates more problems than
14 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Here, here. 14 1t's worth, and I agree with the sentiment that it
15 MR. ORSINGER: But if you miss and you 15 underminds the iniegrity of the whole system,
16 screw up enotgh of the Monday or Tuesday opening for 16 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Alex then Judge
17 that wge,i: or two weeks that the judge has set aside, in 17 Brister.
1% a lot of courts you've bought yourself a six-month 18 PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: I feel the same ::?/
19 continuance. , 19 that Nina does. What I'm hearing is that this paraflel
20 MR. EDWARDS: Well, then the answer is 20 proceeding is very difficult, and 1f 1 recall, that's
21 to do change -- do something to make sure you haven't 21 what we decided X number of years ago that this came
22 bought yourself a continuance. _ . 22 up. We decided that that was not a gum idea, and I'm
23 MR. ORSINGER: Well, in my view allowing 23 wondering how big of a problens is this last-minute
24 the judge to ﬁss}wad with the trial removes the 24 recusal motion prablem. Is it really something that we
25_incentive to file your Friday afternoon recusals, 25 should deal with, and again, is it an issue we
Page 805 _ Page 308
1 MR. EDWARDS: U does that, but it can 1 with in writing the discevery rules? Are we writing
2 completely emasculate the thought behind 18b. It can 2 rules for bad lawyers or are 'we writing rules for Eood
3 completely -- as far as the perception of the public of 3 lawyers? Are we writing rules for Houston and Dallas
4 what's going on, that procedure can - if you've got a 4 or are we writing rules for the entire state? If this
5 really bad apple mdg that pught have taken himself 5 is a problem in Houston and Dallas because they can't
6 off and didn’t, you have emasculated 18b, and you've 6 get another setting, maybe the Houston and Dallas local
7 got a pelicy Jdecision to make, ) 7 rules should have a method to take care of it,
8 MR. ORSINGER: Okay. But if yeu've got 8 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Judge Brister.
9 a motion-and it's ruled on on Monday afternoon at 9 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: 1haven't kept
10 5:00 o'clock, all you have to do is pick another jury 10 any statistics on it, maybe David has, but remember,
11 Tuesday morning if you lose your judge that day, but 11 all we're asking, if the opponent has hired the judge's
12 most of these motions that are meritless, they're not 12 son or anything other than bias, prejudice, et cetera,
13 going to be granted. 13 that, you knew, the judge has a financial interest in
14 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Anne McNamara. 14 the case or sambediy residing in his houschold has, but
15 MS. MENAMARA: [ think the problem we're 15 we're just sayin%, "Please raise that four days before
16 dealing with is you have got the two situations, the 16 trial." That's all. If it's one of these "The judge
17 motion that's meritless made at the last minute and the 17 1sn't being fair to me," you're going to have to raise
18 situation Luke was talking about yesterday where you 18 that -- you're not gmn% to get a continuance for that.
19 kind of get your intuition and your hunch right before 19 And I can tell you statistically 99.9
20 trial that you've got a motion and a j that 20 percent of those are denied use they are based on
21 shouldn't proceed, and 1 would with Bill Edwards 21 ﬂw;udglc‘s rulings that I don't like, and they are
22 that forcing someone inte the trial when you've got a 22 done solely to continue, and we have a vxsltmﬁ,g‘udgc
23 good motion that just came too late really underminds 23 coming in every other week because we have that many
24 integrity of the system, and you know, from a 24 motions of just this kind, and they back up, and every
25 litigant’s perspective you really shouldn't have to go 25 other week we hire somebody to come in and hear them,
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1 hear those for those two weeks, bear those for the next 1 you leok in this interim proc@di:ﬁom {a), first of e
2 two weeks. And in between, me or Judge Rhea or 2 ali, that's what Scott was talking about, you know, I
3 somebedy else, hears the emergency ones. Those aren't 3 think in general terms.
4 the emergency ones. Those are just the run of the mill 4 tg;) says, if we're talking about certain
5 ones. . 5 grounds that are not in this paperwork that you have
6 . Now, to me the corrupt judge who is 6 before you then under those circumstances the judge may
7 willing to lose his or her bench by lying to you about 7 pr with the case. 'Ihoxgroundsi;:(b)_(i)‘,
8 being on the take from the other side and we're 8 (b)(2), and (b)(3} as stated in the recodification
9 concerned about you being harmed because of that is 9 draft, you know, copied from 18a or b are these: the
10 indeed making a rule for the one in a thousand case. 10 Judge's unf;amahty ight reasonably be questioned,
11 The routine is these are used to stop trials, and if 11 that's (b)(1}; the judge has a personal bias or
12 you think sanctions rules cure everythlrﬁéyou haven't 12 prejudice concerning the subject matter or a party,
13  watching Texas jurisprudence for the last 20 years 13 that's (b)(2); and (3), the j is a material
14 because, for you-all's information, we're elected, and 14 witness, fer:mlé practiced law with a material
15 if we go around handing out sanctions people have a way 15 witness, or is to a material withess or such
16 of getting back atus. 16 witness' spouse by consanguinity or affinity within the
17 Second of all, if visiting judges are 17 third degree. That one is kind of a little bif
18 hmmgl&aese, what do they care, as I explained 12 different from (b)(1) and (b)(2), and I really wonder
19 hepefully yesterday. Sanctions are simply not handed 19 now afier the fact why that one's in the list.
20 out on ﬂiase . The JDIEGS who tend to hear them -- 20 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Because what
21 Judge Peeples runs a different system because he does 21 happens is if you have somebody that wanls to stop it,
22 them all himself, which I think 1'd prefer, but when 22 they allege not enly that you're hiased but that the
23 you have just a one-judge shot coming in hearing a 23 judée needs to be a witness because the judge witnessed
24 coupie of recusal motions their deal is, "Well, I want 24 what -- is a witness to my wanting o prove up what all
25 to be above this fray, and I'm not going to get 25 the bad things went on.
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1 involved in this fight,” so tln:ly don't sanction them, i PROFESSOR DORSANEQ: But the idea is in
2 And it is'a big problem, as Richard 2 the recodification draft and what we bought into the
3 said, gemn%%eu back on the docket once you're off. 3 first time we studicd this in detail in 1997 is that if
4 We simply have too many cases to do it, and if the one 4 the motion, regardiess of when it's filed, just
5 in a thousand case where you're not going to find 5 basicaily says the judge is biased then that doesn't
6 anything out about -- and your only ground is bias or 6 stop the show. It says, %})u know, the judge may
7 grc}udme, but it's a good one, and you're not going to 7 proceed with the case. We didn't have anything in
8 find anything out about it until within three days of 8 there in the recodification draft about motions filed
9 trial, T think to shut down all the trials we would 9 on the eve of trial also stopqmgthe case as a general
10 have to shut dewn for that miniscule case wherever that 10 proposition. That's a completely different idea.
11 occurs is way out of balance. 11 Okay. That's a completely distinct idea, and it may be
12 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Judge Peeples then 12 a bad idea if we're talking about, you know, all of the
13 Bill Dorsaneo. . 13 grounds.
14 HGNGRABLE DAVID PEEPLES: i think we 14 The -- let me make sure I'm getting that
15 to take on the mind-set reflected in this language 15 right. The only grounds the judge may proceed. Okay.
16 that says 10 days and 20 days and bring in somebody 16 Yeah. And I'm not sure we need that, you know, thrée
17 every other week, and so what I want to talk about is 17 days_tbm%espectaﬂylfwedosmmghmgonﬂle
18 if we can say this: "If the motion is filed at a time 18 hearing. Especially if we do something on the hearing
15 that will delay a hearing the presiding judge or his 19 as David Peeples was talking about when there's a
20 designee shali immediately review the motion" -- you 20 motion made on the eve of trial, and I guess really it
21 can get it faxed to you ~ "and consult the attorneys.” 21 was our commiitee that kind of added this (c) inas a
22 We've got telephone hearings and decide whether to hear 22 result of all of the additional material that was given
23 the matter immediately or at a later date, and that 23 to us to evaluate on the timing issues, and I really
24 would get a judge involved in it immediately, and 24 wonder whether we care whether it's made on the eve of
25 frequently you can just talk it out and rule on it 25 trial. Our focus before was, well, what is being
Page 811 ) Page 814
1 right there, and-if it's the kind that Luke was talki: 1 all in this motion? If it's just a freewheeling
2 about, deie:gelt. You know, at least you've got a ju 2 challenge to the judge's imparfiality, you know, maybe
3 talking to the lawyers and readm%lthe allegations, 3 that should be treated differently.
| 4 making a ﬁlfmamary decision. There's nothing to 4 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Well, what kicked
5 this, let's hear it right now and move on; or on the 5 this whole thing off was whether or not this parallel
6 other hand, this justifies a little bit of thought and 6 proceeding idea was a good idea, and there has been an
7 consideration and further discussion. 7 alternative. I take it Judge Peeples has made an
8 MR. MEADOWS: The presiding judge or the 8 alternative suggestion that we not have a parallel
9 administrative -- 9 proceeding but we have an expedited proceeding, really
10 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Yeah. Or 10 expedited, at two levels, The first level bei-n%u
11 somebody named by - o 1 %etonthcgelephoneanéﬁ@gudgewillsay, his
12 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Administrative judge. 12 Iooks like it has some merit,” thereby justifying delay
13 MR. MEADOWS: I'm sorry. That scems to 13 of the trial, or "it doesn't have any merit at all and
14 work, ) 14 I'm either %amg to not delay the frial or deny it
15 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES:; But I think we 15 outright.” Isn't that where we are?
16 need to tell the presiding judges, "You need to get on 16 MR. ORSINGER: Yeah. The subcomumittec
17 it right away," and by the way, five of the nine 17 did make this up because when we did away with the
13 presiding ju are retired. ought to have the 18 ten-day rule we opened a window for people to file
19 time to do it. 19 these on the eve of trial, ‘
20 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Bill. 20 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Right,
21 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Save Judge Pecples’ 21 MR. ORSINGER: And so how do you fix
22 thought for a second, but I think we're -~ because of 22 that? Do you fix it by requiring an immediate hearing
23 the time that's elapsed since we last talked about this 23 but delay the court proceeding, or do you allow the
24 and the draft and not having the recodification draft 24 court preceeding to go forward if you file too close to
25 that our focus is not as clear as it ought to be. If 25 trial and just do it at lunch or in the evening?
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1 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: The idea was, 1 of business with that being a decision about whether ofge
2 though, that when they file them on the eve of trial 2z not the trial judge should continue to preside over
3 will be the (b)(1), (b)2), and (b)(3) ones. They 3 this parallel -- you know, the main case, if that
4 will just say the judge has no integrity. .'Ihcizawon‘t 4 wouldn't Eoft to it. In other words, you have to take
5 say that the judge or the judge's f&)usc;: is related by 5 it up quickly, and the recusal judge has to make the
6 consanguinity or affinily within the third degree 6 determination that based upon the nature of the
7 because they wen't have the courage to make that kind 7 complaint should the trial judge continue with the
8 of a flat false statement in the motion to recuse, and 8 trial or shut it down.
9 that's the idea. That's the philosophy behind our 9 HONGRABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: But you
10 prior work 10 don't even have to do that. If you take it up quickly,
11 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: But I think 11 as Judge Peeples said, nine out of ten can be ruled on
12 that thco?rlem with trying to look at the OFies 12 and di of quickly. On that tenth one then I
13 is twofold. No. 1, many of these motions are brought 13 guess you could make the decision as the recusal judge
14 by either pro se litigants or very marginal lawyers 14 this 1s going to require some discovery or this is
15 who, in fact, @o.dp-e% what Bill said they won't 15 going t0 require a full evadqntiariihcamng. Do | want
16 do, which is lic under cath. ‘ 16 to stop the original proceeding while we do that or do
17 No. 2, you can have all kinds of 17 I want it to go-on? You know, my intuition is that if
18 categoriza enfm;biﬁms Well, which category does 18 it's serious enough that it's going to take a day and a
19 this long rambling motion alleging many things fit 19 record and evidence and discovery that you're going to
20 into, and you're asking the tI;s e whom the party is 20 the original proceeding, but you could give that
21 moving to recuse to make the categorization decision, 21 authority, but you'd rarely have to ask that question,
22 The simple way to do this is for our Supreme Court to 22 MR. MEADOWS: Rut wouldn't it be good -
23 simply task the presiding judges with this expedited 23 and I'm really asking as much as anything -~ to state
24 proceeding by reguiring it in the miles, which solves 24 it in order for the public's appreciation of the
25 all these problems. 25_scrutiny that's going to be given to this kind of thing
) Page 816 ) Page 819
1 . One last thing to point out about 1 and to ai)rowct the integrity of the impartiality of our
2 sanctiens. I think I'm just naturally more high and 2 judicial? In other words, somebedy else is going to be
3 xhan my colleague, I%anw, because the 3 making a decision about whether -- I mean, the reason
4 problem with sanctions is not that some of our judges 4 for the paralle} track, which makes a lot of sense,
5 are glected and won't do it for that reasen and some of 5 that is most of the motions are bad, they're used to
6 our judges visit and wen't do it for that reason. The 6 obtain an contingance, we don't want it. So we don't
7 problem with sanctions is twofold. Again, mest of 7 want to aliow that to happen, but at the same time, I
8 these litigants are either pro se and marginal lawyers, 8 mean, I think Luke did a very good jeb yesterday of
9 and it deesn't matter what the sanction order is it's 9 emphasizing what's really on Bill's mind, and that is,
10 not ever going to be collectible; and No, 2, when you 10 you know, what about when you've really got a good
11 are hearing a recusal motion somebody has alleged that 11 metion and a bad judge.
12 the system is corrupt, and it's just a natural tendency 12 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: Then you
13 if you're ﬁgrt of the system not to want to respond by 13 stop the original proceeding.
14 saying, "No, we're not corrupt, and for saying we were 14 MR. MEADOWS: 30 maybe we would just say
15 corrupt you have to pay $200,000." There is a look bad 15 that. .
16 to that that you don't want o do. You don't want to 16 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Carl then Bill.
17 ﬁ‘?’h in that kind ﬁf way, i;a;% so I den't -thlmkfwe can 17 ﬁ{t%ree, HAMILTON: Two tiﬁngg.lki%. 1 bt:su in
18 ioek to sanctions. 'We just need a very simple, fast 18 paragra tion two, we're talking about a
19 procedure. i 19 proceedgng whereoiff the motion is not p:?fcedurally
20 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: What about taking a 20 proper or the grounds are not alleged properly the
21 little straw vote here real quick and see -~ yeah, 21 gesximg judge can summarily dispose of it.” That may
22 Judge Medina. 22 be a partial solution, but the idea that an expedited
23 HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: I want 1o echo 23 hearing is going to solve the delay I think is wishful
24 something Scotf said. It's been my experience as a 24 thinking because it won't be long before lawyers wait
25 trial judge that that is exactly what happens. In 25 'til Monday morning to file the motion to recuse, and
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1 reality you get a metion to recuse. Okay, 1 you're not going to have a judge that's going to just
2 regiona) gﬁt rative judge, I call him is who I 2 stg&leverytﬁx and letjurijes sit aroun :e::n?doJ
3 call, and of course, and I'll say "Hey, I've got this. 3 nothing until the presiding ju&ge can call a hearing or
4 Please look at this because if it's not valid T don't 4 get another %gdge to hear 1t. He's going on with
5 want {o grant a continuance.” 5 next case. Seme counties like Starr County, for
6 mean, it's immediate. y look at it & example, they apparently have enough money to pay
7 and say something to-the effect of, "Well, here it is 7 jurers, and they sure don't want to have a jury sitting
8 Friday afiernoon. [ mean, I'm not adverse, Call them 8 around there for even one day that they're nof going to
9 and see if they want to come in on Saturday. We've got 9 beusn? So I think it's wishful thinking that any
10 a court reporter or let's do it carly Monday morning 10 kind of an expedited hearing is going to solve the
1t while the jury pool is gathering and let's start then. 11 probiem of deiaﬁrég the tria putting off whatever
12 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. ) 12 the judge bad scheduled.
13 MR. MEADOWS: And we'll have the jury 13 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: ill.
14 come in at 1:00 or something, and it typically works. 14 PROFESSOR DORSANEQ: You know, as I see
1§ CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Bobby. 15 it, and we're talking about a variety of things that
16 el gml\.ékﬁﬁm Y kﬁ;’ﬂ‘g Itlnnf}( ?lgéés dﬂniag il:l ¢ the 16 re%gic to gifferehr;t sections, We've got, yoge ﬁm“:;,{as
17 really ob of ing us focused on kind of 1] 17 a first and, perhaps, primary issue as to whether 4(c
18 dangers or li&‘, problems with this parallel proceeding, 18 is an appmppﬁr;.;te way to handle this problem either by
19 but T thought it was discussed yesterday that if the 19 itself or in connection with some revision of the
20 recusal judge was required to make a decision as to 20 hearing rule. [ think that, you know, required maybe
21 whether or not the trial shouid go on as the first 21 not separate discussion but, you know, scparate vote.
22 order of business that that would take care of it, and_ 22 You know, should we have a rule that says that the
23 1 was just wondering in light of what Scott and David 23 judge shall or may proceed in the case if the motion to
24 and others have said aboul having an immediate hearing, 24 recuse is filed on the eve of trial, whatever, you
25_you know, an emergency type hearing and the first order 25 know, whatever that's defined as being.
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1 4(a) just takes a completely different t CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah.
2 approach, and what Scett McCown said about these 2 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: I'm

3 motions made a good deal of sense to me, that sometimes 3 naded -- you know, Carlmadeﬂ;eﬁoint that, you
4 you're not going to be able to tell, you know, whether 4 w, we can't let people do these on Monday morning.
5 1t's just restricted to (b){1), (b)(2), and (b){(3}, but 5 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Right,

6 I'm inclined to think that 1n many cases or, you know, 6 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: And what |
7 a significant number of cases tyou may well be able to 7 argued for a few minutes ago would not climinate that,
8 tell. And anyway, this came from Judge Brister's own 8 and 50 I'm kind of thinking I don't like the idea of
9 experience, which would certainly be, you know, much 5 parallel prmdmii, but I think at some point these
10 beﬁerufagmdethmanyﬁnngcgnmtl_couidlookmm 10 come 0 late that the j ought to be able to ignore
11 mfr experience, never having a judge, but still in i1 them and move on and then get it in the pipeline for
12 all, the (b)(1) - the 4(a) apg;:iach, a) approach 12 the Eg‘esiding judge to look af it, and maybe if it's
13 is a distinct issue. Maybe that's not a good solution 13 the kind that Luke was talking about, maybe have to
14 either. Maybe that requires, you know, a scparate 14 stop the proceeding, but the general rule ought to be
15 ideration, ) 15 that at some point, and certainly Monday moming and
16 And the third thing is the rewrite of 16 maybe three days before trial, it could be ignored.
17 the hearing provisions, and as I said, it docsn't say 17 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: what Luke
18 anythingrﬁamwt an-expedited or a parallel proceeding 18 was arguing against was having to do it within ten
19 now. I mean, it just says that the hearing is supposed 19 days ~-
20 to be promptly and that there's a 10-day requirement 20 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Yes,
21 and then there's a 20-day requirement after that. And, 21 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: - of when you
22 you know, I sce those as the items that require perhaps 22 might have learned. He didn't file his motion three
23 specific discussion-and then perhaps a voie one by one. 23 days before trial.
24 MR. HAMILTON: This is hearing on 24 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Right.
25 - 25 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: [ mean, my
Page 822 , Page 825
1 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Uh-huh. 1 view is what's your harm if you have to go ahead? You
2 MR. HAMILTON: This is your hearing on 2 have a good motion. You have to go ahead but because
3 the parallel proceeding. The judge just goes on. This 3 you filed it very late you have to go ahead. It's
4 is only the hearing on the recusall 4 %ood,_yau win, You know, are you faultless when you
5 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Well, I know, but 5 Hiled 1t the morning of trial, you know, that you
6 that's where the parallel would be. o 6 reall;' didn't learn about this until the morning of
7 MEB. HAMILTON: Yeah, and then this is 7 trial? That was the earliest you could file it and so
8 the parallel proceeding. I mean, you're saying we need 8 you had to pick a jury that then is let tEg and we pick
% a pmvagum?w--mbe what happens in the parallel 9 another jury. Idon't - that was not the case Luke
10 M oceeding ! 10 was argiung.
11 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: well, isn't the 11 Mg MCNAMARA: But it could have been.
12 hearing part -- that's where the parallel proceeding 12 | mean, %zgu're right it wasn't the case he was arguing,
13 weuld be, right? ) 13 but had he gotten the evidence --
14 MR. HAMILTON: No. Well, the hearing " HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: We've got
15 part is the hearing on the motion to recuse. 15 discovery cutoff periods before trial. How come you've

16 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Right. ) 16 just learned about this two days before trial?
17 MR HAMILTON: The parallel proceeding 17 MS. GARCIA: You didn't learn about it
18 is paragraph.4. 18 through discevery.
19 PROFESSOR DORSANEQ: But all paragraph 4 19 MS. MCNAMARA: Luke's example hadn't
20 says is you proceed with the case. 2¢ learned about the travel and the expense and all of
21 MR HAMILTON: Right. That's what you 21 that close into trial, which you're right, he learned
22 22 about it sooner. I that happened, proceeding to
23 PROFESSOR DORSANEQ: And you proceed 23 an outcome in the trial could be very harmful because,
24 with the case, you know, until you get the results of 24 I mean, I don't have a problem so much with the
25 this hearing. 25 parallel proceeding if you can get to the result of the
Page 823 ] Page 826
1 MR. HAMILTON: Correct. 1 parailel proceeding before the jury comes back,
2 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: And that's what 2 although you've %%isonw waste and some expense and all
3 Bill deesa’t like, _ 3 this other stuff. risk is that you actually get a
4 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Right. That's where 4 verdict and then the parallel proceeding is stil
5 we are, Some people don’t like it, and some people do, 5 unresolved. The verdict creates a dynamic of its own,
6 and I think we ought te get a sense of the whole 6 and it doesn't do you a lot of good to later learn that
7 commitiee right now who's mnn-ug this fight. 7 the judge should have been recused.
8 MR. ORSINGER: And also Hobby has thrown 3 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Idon't
9 out another suggestion, which is that maybe the recusal 9 disagree that they need to be decided fast.
10 3ug%e sheuld be given the discretion as to whether the 10 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Representative
11 trial judge can.go forward or net, pending resolution 11 Dunnam.
12 of the recusal motion. That’s an option that we 12 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: Just a question.
13 haven't written. 13 What does this do if I show up at voir dire and the
14 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Well, that would be 14 other guy has hired the judge's cousin as their local
15 something - you know, I'm reading the recusal judge's 15 counsel? Am I going to leave it up to that judge to
16 role in hearing. That's where it's talked about, in 16 decide whether or not we proceed? And his comments
17 the Mﬁ ‘ou get the referral, but you don't get 17 yesterday ﬁmtai)uéige he was dealing with, if he was
18 the recusal judge really -~ and the referral is really 18 willin%igo lie about this party, well, he's just the
19 not referral se much. 19 kind of Oéﬁc that;ggom% to say, "Let's go on with
20 HONDRABLE SCOTT BRISTER: But isn't that 20 this pr ing," so [ don't know if this deals
21 assuming that presiding judges are available 24/77 Is 21 with that or not.
22 that the case? 22 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. I had
23 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: They might be 23 thought --
24 available in some regions but not in others. 24 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: That's all I can
25 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Chip? 25 foresee of, is something happening at the end is really
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1 when the other side shows up with the judge's brother 1 shoulder off the wall. L
2 to help sclect a jury, . The {urors_ are going to be sitting there
3 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Ihad thought that we 3 out in the hall reading for hours, and this is a waste
4 probably ought to consider writing into the rule when 4 of their time, and I know how much it costs us for cur
5 events arise or when the facts are created within the 5 experts and our this, that, and the other, but how much
6 time period like that that then you can raise it at 6 does it cost to put a bunch of people who have real
7 that ime. There's the situation you're talking about. 7 lives and jobs and just tell them to sit around, you
8 If the facts are created within whatever window we 8 know, for however many days in the jury room while we
9 create then all bets are off and you can still raise 9 foel around with our mcusal motions, with our legal
10 that. Yeah, Bill, 1o rulings. That's like deing a motion in limine for two
i PROFESSOR DORSANEQ: What that suggests 11 days while the jury sits out in the hall. That is
12 is pmms taking the concepts that are in 4(a) and 12 abusing the public for our convenience and we ought not
13 4{c) marrym&&m to each other, such that if it's 13 to do that.
14 a motion within.three days and it's just because of 14 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Carlyle has been
15 biag or impartiality -- . 15 waiting to say somgething. i
16 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Bias and 16 MR. CHAPMAN: 1just think that we
17 impartiality is not something that usually hapgizgs 17 should not lose sight of reaily what’s important in
18 within three days of trial, I'il grant you that hiring 18 this discussion. It seems te me that if we have the
19 the son and that kind -of stuff might or buying the 19 happenstance of a judge that needs to be recused
20 wrong stock or taking a trip, but, you know, the ones 20 becauseofailtheﬂegmmatereasonsthathavebecn

we're talking about are the judge is unfair, and the
ess ones are usually based on what just -- you
w, what happened in your rulings.
You know, let's be clear on this. |
mean, you all know, many of vou are appellate lawyers,

given voice over the last two days then we really ought
to stop thm?s, and that should happen. We shouldn™t
lose sight of that,

I agree that we have to do something
about people who are seeking delay, Tt seems to me
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do appellate work, that your remedy for bad rulings is
to appeal. But a'lot of people don't know that. They
do-appeal. They think their remedy for bad
rulings is to.go to.another judge. Asthe
administrative: judge in:Harris County civil courts I
get these motions all the time, people wanting me to

traighten out my colleagucs. 1 can't do that. They

Harris County local rule on this issue.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: What's that?

HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: I'm in favor of a
Harris County local rule on this issue.

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Well, you
know, I don't knew whether if this never hapgens in
Harris County. That's not -~ our lawyers tend to
travel and they're -- if they do it to me, they're
going to.do it to you, i

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Judge Schneider.

HONGRABLE MICHAEL SCHNEIDER: Pardon?

MR. ORSINGER: That was Bill.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Oh, Bill. Y.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: [ want to 1y
myself clear. What 1 wag sa.-%esting is if we could say

on

Page 831

that what should happen is that there ought to be an e
ppport.umt‘ieto bm:a% these motions at any time,
LN

; traal | L (D)2), or {i motions
is plggsis for the motion so tgaax if you err on the
side of protecting the public and legitimizing the
system, but you exclude from your allowance those
motions that are going to be based on things that are
not Fomg to be meritorious af any rate in all
likelihood. It's just a matter of whether or not the
judge can be fair, and those things are not Eikesr
ﬁi)ingtobsabasismstpptlmmal. S0 woul saty

t what we should do is allow the motion to be filed
at any time but eliminate those which are going to be
baw& on prejudice as a basis for stopping the trial.
CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Buddy.
.. MR LOW: chip, it's not enly the

situation that somebody cames up that the judge is
biased, but assume you're getting ready to go to trial
and a friend of yours faxes something, tells you this
judge made a statement. You know, "The timber company

my mother," you know, and we've had - and shows
really bias against tiraber companies, and you're
representing a timber company. So it's not always
going to be just, you know, the thing that's fruitless

o
[~ R -~ W R N

i
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

something like if the moti leges only grounds e
age

listed in (b1}, (b)(2), and (b)(3) and is made within
three day(sbg(ng ﬂ_x%}(wmﬁé kg;p your hypothetical out of
there where there is a more specific problem

identified, weouldn't i#t? .

MR. MEADOWS: You know, using these
gxamgles-mms me because showing up with the
judge's brother to me one kind of problem and,
yes, it needs to-be deall with, but I've been in a
situation where discovery was closed, I'm in trial, |
gel an anonymous phone call about the judge and his
relationship with the other side, and I certainly would
have been very troubled if we had been precluded from
raising our recusal metion because we're past, you
know, three days into trial.

HERNORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: You're not
prechuded. You're absolutely not precluded.

MR. MEADOWS: What?

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: You're not
precluded at all. You may raise it at any time. It's
Jjust whether yeu can s@g;:e:yﬂ@ng that's going on,
and, again, you know, 1 to bring the public into
this, but, you know, we have big problems with a lot of
judges who -- I've got letters from people who the
J made them stand out in the hall for four hours,
and the bailiff told them not to move their right

20
21
22
23
24
28
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or groundless, and it's going to be difficult to deal
with all of them.
. Tthink we're going to have to just

divide it into {I(m've got two different things. You've
%&?it the case. You den't want it continued. You've got

s other pr ,.and you have to time them
together somehow. 1 haven't heard a solution, and |
certainly don't have one, and you might even want to
write the rule "Here's the case and here's what goes on
in the case, Here's the proceeding to disqualify and
here's when you have to file it and what goes on
there," and you have to do it maybe like Bill says,
they can't go on together. You might have to stop one
at a certain time so they're not, but I can't draw
language.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Well, it seems to me
that we ought to give Carl and Richard some direction
on this parallel proceeding issue. It scems to me we
can vote that up or down right now. So I propose
taking a vote on whether we want to keep the concept of
the parallel proceeding in the rules or not.

MR. MEADOWS: Well, but how, Chip? 1
mean, with the idea that the recusal judge can shut
down the proceedings or just that there's --

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. What you're
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1 saying is what's the alternative, .
2 MR. MEAPOWS: No. I'm just saying that
3 there is & parallel proceeding, there's a parallel
4 proceeding.
5 HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: Yeah. I'm not
6 sure what we're deciding. o
7 MR. HAMILTON: 1 think the question is
8 do we have a parallel or the judge
9 automatically have to stop once the recusal is filed?
10 MR. ORSINGER: Yeah, but Bobby's saying
11 there's a third choice, and that is we can let the
12 presiding administrative district judge or the recusal
13 judge decide whether the trial goes on or not, and
14 that's a legitimate choice.
15 . CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. That's the
16 Peeples proposal.
17 I:MR. ORSINGER: Was that David Peeples'

18 pr
HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: So you would

19
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1 proceeding or not first and then go to the remedy,
2 whether or not it goes to the next level, whether or
3 not it should be parallel, or whether it goes to
4 another judge?
| LA o, T
& probably right. That's probably right. t's

13{ %;t ¢ ought to be voting on. Do you ﬁ&

stop

7 grpbab what wh

8 Bill? Vye ought to be voting on whether you

9 Ezoceeding and then once we get by that we'll see
10 -
11 MR. EDWARDS: There is a -- there are
12 things that lawyers know about, and shouldn't be
13 rewarded for delay in bringing them to the attention of
14 the court. You know, you can go through a million
15 different things. I may know something about this
16 judge that you den't, and I'm not required to tell you
17 ?articuiarly, under the rules at any rate, and then you
18 find out about something that I knew for a month and
19 you file it, but I get to go ahead with my trial.

16 about that? How do you feel about that?

4 dosling it & bk polcy dcision of Palancin te
18 ing with-a-basic poli ision of balancing

19 need of the judiciary to ncgthave a bad Lgﬁe in the
20 eyes of the public or the litigants or anybody else on
21 one versus a problem of people that are abusing
22 the gystem on the other hand, and the bottom line is if
23 you've got people that are abusing the system, if they
24 don't do it this way they will figure out some other

20 stop it until the presiding judge says "Go forward.” 20 On the other hand, if somebody files a
21 HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: The recusal 21 recusal motion in a case that I'm involved in, the
22 judge. 22 other side, 1 don't know whether I want to go to trial
23 MS. MCNAMARA: [think you go forward -- 23 with that recusal motion hanging over my head because
24 MR. MEADOWS: You go forward until he 24 if it's decided that the J should have recused then
25 says "stop it." 25 no matier what 1 did 1've lost, and my trial strategy
Page 834 ) . Page 837
t CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. 1 is gone. Everything that I've planned in the case is
2 MR. MEADOWS: You have a parallel 2 gone. My jury is %one,. and everything else, so there's
3 proceeding, anticipating that it's just a meritless 3 all of those things around. It scems to me
4 case, but the judge comes in, finds out that -- I mean, 4 that there's got to be a cutoff on when you can file
5 the recusal judge finds out that the judge really did 5 motions that are not disqualifications but simply
6 take a trip with the lawvyer, really did make a 6 recusals for things that you know about.
7 statement at a party. 7 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay.
8 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: I'd feel 8 MR. EDWARDS: Bul then you have the
9 better that. o 9 problem of what happens after that.
10 MR. MEADOWS: And he says, "No, this is 10 MR. ORSINGER: Well, and you also have
11 just too threatening to the judiciary as a whole. 11 the alproblem that Luke raised, is that it puts you on
12 Stop.” 12 trial because they are going to put you on the witness
I3 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Smells bad. 13 stand and cross-examine ggg about when you knew X and
14 MR. MEADOWS: Right, smells bad, t4 when you knew Y and when you knew Z.
15 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Bill, how do you feel 15 MR. EDWARDS: Well, that happens all the

16 time in different arcas. "When did you mail the

17 response? Did you get a green card back? Is that date
18 that's on the green card one that was written on it —
19 the real date or one that was written on it after the
20 fact? Was the -- you know, that's nothing -- there's
21 nothing new about that.

22 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: well, but this ig al]
23 a subset of the issuc of whether we ought to stop the
24 trial or not.

¢
not sure I have a solution to it, but the basic policy
is how do we as lawyers or as the system, as judges,
5 how do we look on one hand versus the technical matter
6 of keeping things refling on the other hand.
7 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: Well, the rule ag
8 drafted has got-sort of a wide open parallel
5 an, right? 1 mean, the trial is just going
10 forward and -

11 MR. ORSINGER: It can be parallel if the
12 trial judges chooses to go forward, )

13 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. Right. The
14 trial judge always has the discretion not to go

15 forward.

16 HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: Yeah, but the
17 third t;on- seems to be saying, "Look, Judge, you're

18 the trial judge. Let's not put that pressure on you

19 either way. Let somebody else make a decision whether
20 that goes on or not,” if I'm not mistaken. I think

21 that's what they're saying, 1 don't have much of a

22 problem with that. ]

23 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Judge Schneider.

24 HONORABLE MICHAEL SCHNEIDER: Shouldn't
25 we be vot-in_g on whether or not you should stop the

25 way, and what you've got to do s figure out a way to 25 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: well, Chip.
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stop them from abusing the system as opposed to ] CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah, David,
hanging the system to fit what they're doing, and I'm 2 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Okay. If we

3 figure -- if we calculate timeliness from when the
4 lawyer knew or should have known something, that does
5 put the lav?er at risk for being a witness and so
6 Torth, but if we calculate it from the trial date or
7 the hearing date --
8 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Right,
9 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: -- that
climinates that problem, doesn't it?
1 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: That's right. Yeah.
I thought we got beyond that peint.
HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Yeah. So
that's no longer an issue.
HONORABLE MICHAEL SCHNEIDER: But how do
y(}:i ;mow what day's the trial date until you have the
trial?

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: The day of the
setting.

MS. GARCIA: Setting.

HONORABLE MICHAEIL SCHNEIDER: Trial
setting?

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. Joe.

MR. LATTING: Point of order. How do [

25 vote for the Mcadows proposal? What should 1 do?
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1 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: The Meado: posal? Something has got to toit. It
2 MR. YELENOSKY: Don't we have & e can't just sit there, and i ‘;ou rhea?nwtgalérit'

3 tlnngswecanvotc on? Smpsautomatlcally, it goes
4 forward automatically, or there's some discretion,
5 whxch ieswmmﬁnnkwghtmremdem&ﬁie

usal judge. Thesc scem to be the three things that
7 peopicare DEOPOSING.

. MeNAMARA: There are actually four

4 a fourth altematzve which is
10 toputcenstmmfsmtiiepamllel proceeding or to
11 synchronize it with the trial
12 MR.LOW: Yezh. There could be a
13 certain time when you might have, but you'd make that
14 very few.

MR. YELENOSKY: That's the third
HONGRABLE DAVID PEEPLES: I think the

term eding” Slﬁadl
CKAXRMAN BABCOCK well, it's R;chard'
HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Yeah, It
connmthatﬁiemai'sg ng forward and lel to
that there's-a recusal proceeding, but in reality if

23 the trial's going forward, the recusal motion is

24 sitting there until somebody docs something with it.
25_So there’s not two proceedings going on at the same

1
2 can

3 filed in.connection with an importan if it's

4 filed mthmaoertmntlmpenodwath

5 obviously it shnuldn't stop it unless someone such as
[

the presidir or the recusal j jt says, "This
7doesntsmei t. This is wrong eregomgto
SStapzt,resolvcit,“andso,Inman,ﬁaax the way I

orking. You've got this - you're handling the

9 soe it wi
10 recusal motion in the context of whatever is going on.
Stop.

11 If you filed it too late, whatevcmtls,thehean
12 orﬁletaaigoesmunicsssmmoneeisesays,
13 We're going to resoive this meotion because it looks

14 Exkethcms to i, and we're not going to do
15 an glse. "No other orders. .ar¢ going to be signed.
16 The trial is going to be stayed until we resalve it."

17 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Judge Medina.

13 MR. MEADOWS: you do that, say

19 Houston, Dallas, is there any way that you can write

20 local rulcs, that we can write local rules, assuming

21 that's the general concept that you have ‘Where you

22 have -- much like in-the parental nenﬁcamn cases

23 you have duty \xg: you have - we're trying to get
24 io it with spwé you conceive a way of us writing
25 local rules pending that suggestion that would help
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1 time. There's2 mntwnwluchdadnotstopthe
2 trial, and 1 think ;

-proceeding” is misleading
3 termi

4 MMANBABCOCK So there, What do
5 you want to call it?
6 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: well, the
7 1ssuetﬂmeiswheﬂaer--ywhmw,1tseemsmmﬁm
8 at some point-it comes-so late and so close to the
9 trmiarheannganduweuidéelayﬂwmaler
hearing that it shouldn't stop the trial or heari
T You know, mdoﬂmwxselt}nnkwewxllgeta ot of
12 iastmmutemws,and%canmtrunasystcmthatway
13 Solﬁnnkmvawzsatsomepomt-—andldontknow
14 if it"s the day of trial, three da ys, before, or
15 whatever, Imtatsomcp@mtlts just so late and so
16 ciasewthchaangg_.d&z ald not stop the
17 hearing unless the recusal: udgeona reliminary
1s mvwwwys, "Th;s;usizﬁas stopping that hearing "
FAIRMAN BABCOCK: 1don’t want to
20 aaeﬂmrmphc&ﬁm,wamtthemadﬁfmce
21 between a trial where you have jurors sitting out in
22 the hallway and.a bearing? I mean, it depends on what
23 kind of hearing it is.
24 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: There's more
25 at stake when you have got a jury panel waiting, but
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solve this and expedite hearings?

HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES bon't leok at

I think certam%ea big county like Dallas or
Hams could say if presulmg Judge can't do this
immediately the local administrative” udge or cavﬂ,
criminal, or visiting judge X who's that week
shall unnmdnateiy oek into it,

HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDRINA: The questm
being how do you do i, T guess, Bill, is can we write
a local rule that takes care of that and that expedites
it? 1 think we can,

MR. MEADOWS: 1don't mally understand
why it has a local flavor. If you've got a motion
that's good or-bad, it needs to be dealt with,

HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: Legsuiéig
the regional administrative judge is off dozng a
or helpmg out-or he's sick or; else. The

ocai admmistratwe Judge is in mai him or herself.

MR MEADOWS who does it now?

HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: Pardon?

MR. MEADOWS: Who does it now?

HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: well,
typically it's —

HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: It variesall

L - N R
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1 there are other hicarings that are v t and
2 Mﬁhtbﬁdﬁlang_gs ery importan
ME. LATTING: wwkintthatbetaken
3 posal in any event? If you

proceed less
-5ays, "Stop t}us and it allows

e e 0 o o tb sasc that calls Wht's

9 wrmmthdemgﬂmt’?

WESSGR DORSANED: How st;haigomgto
-:it

11 work? Imean, oing to work, and who's the --
12 uponwhat' presiding judge going to make
13 that mation? Conversation \mththemai Judee?

14 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK Yeah. Bobby, you

15 better state your :

16 ME. MEADOWS: w;:ii I'm Just trying to

17 cobble together some kind of solution to this whole
thmgaheutwhﬁlwymshuhtdcwnoryeul&htgo

19 forward,md;t;ust%kwmﬂxatszcregemgm

26 have -- there's going to be somebody involved other

21 than the trial w@e ebvmusiybacause it's going to be

22 referred to the presiding judge or to a recusal judge

23 for a hearing, and Idotlnnk it's certainly

24 cemcmvahiﬂm you're going to end up p with a paratlel

25 proceeding becatise you've got the motion filed,
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1 over the state,
2 gOIéGEA‘y%.IE SCOTT BRISTER: sometnn?s g;ey
3 sit arotn Vi ng just stops, in my example for
4 two months while we waited for the visiting judge to
5 have a convenient date to-come in and do heanng
6 MR. LOW: Bobby, is your proposal that
7 we just start out sayl vou can file this motion at
8 any time. All right ﬁlea that invokes two different
9 things, aheannguramal over here and a metion to
recuse or disqualify over here. Then what happens here
in the trial or here? If it's within a certain time
then it goes on unless the pmdmg i says X, it
was within so man ppens with the
motion to disqualify? haen you can put a speedy
disposition there. there is one proceeding,
one trial with a paxallel track but is your proposal
that within certain days the administrative j ¥ can
stop this trial?

MR. MEADOWS: Let me say what I think it
is because it's really not just my i it's been
discussed in this room the iast two days Asl
understand it, you file a recusal motion now, it shuts
23 down everything unless it tiers off unless it’s filed
24 within three days of a hearing or trial, right?
25 MR. LOW: Right. Right.
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1 MR, MEADOWS: Ten days or whatever it 1 alternatives.
2 is. In which event that proceeding goes forward. 2 MR. LATTING: I'd rather get a sense of
3 MR. LOW: Right. ) 3 the committee on the three alternatives and stil] want
4 MR. MBADOWS: I'm saying that that could 4 to know how to vote for Meadows.
5 stay the same, but if you file the motion within the 5 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay, Well, we could
6 cutoff period then the hearing or the trial will go 6 just vote for Meadows.
7 forward uniess the recusal ! or whomever we give 7 MR. LATTING: Okay.
& this authority says "Stop,” this motion is not 8 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: That would be one way
9 just run of the mill meritless motion. Something looks 9 to doit. Not you ﬁ-scnaﬂy, Bobby. Don't take this
10 wrong here. We need to resolve it. We can't 10 as a referendum. Anybody who's in favor of the Meadows
11 compromise the integrity of what's going on in the 11 proposal raise your hand.
12 courthouse, whether it's a hearing or a trial with 12 I got 26.
13 you know, when this is hanging over its head, so we're 13 MS. GAGNON: Igot 27.
14 going o fﬁsh-it, and se that's the way I'm meixié it 14 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: 27 for that. What's
15 work, is that someone could look at it and say, "No, 15 the other proposal? The way it is in this rule?
16 we're not shutting this trial down for this motion," 16 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: An automatic
17 but someone has looked at it, someone has gotten a 17 stop.
18 sense of i, teken a smell of it, and decided whether 18 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Automatic stop.
19 the proceeding would go on or be smp¢d. 19 Okay. How many -~ whoever is in favor of an automatic
20 MR. LOW: @understand then. You just 20 stop, stay of proceedings?
21 stated it better than I did. ) 21 MR. CHAPMAN: Automatic stop with
22 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Justice Duncan. 22 expedited hearing.
23 HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: It scems like, 23 MR EDWARDS: Yeah, I don't know that [
24 two observations, one, the potential circumstances are 24 have heard anything that really solves the problem.
25 unlimited. I mean, everybody has raised some things 25 You know, if we're dealing with the stuff that's
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24
25

discussion or vote and let them come to us with
something in writing we can lock at.

MR. ORSINGER: Well, I would like to
have some direction as to which of the three

1 that could casily happen that would be a very good 1 covered now by 18b, which are things of lairness and
2 for a motion, and we all recognize that there 2 prejudice and so forth, I don't have any problem with
3 could conceivably be a problem with frivolous motions, 3 requiring those things to be filed ten da[g': out and a
4 what we're really talking about kind of ) 4 requirement that they be heard within the ten days. It
5 fundamentally is a mandamus proceeding in the presiding 5 stops all this business about losing trial settings, if
6 judge's chambers. 6 ten days is a reasonable time for an administrative
7 There's going to be -- I mean, we're not 7 judgetogetarecusaljud%eandhavet}m Hng
8 going to call it that, but there's going to bean 8 disposed of. Maybe it's 20 days. Those arc things you
9 automatic motion to sta&;éand the presiding judge is 9 ought to be able to deal with, unless the facts arise
10 going to take a look at the motion or the petition 16 during that period. Then we have to deal with that.
11 analogy and make a gut determination of whether to 1 Ican iige you for instances you
12 grant the motion to stay, and, you know, that's really 12 wouldn't even believe except that a power company is
13 not hard. Maost of ﬂwn-pretgﬂeasii fall into one or 13 gettingborcgdy to go to trial, and the judge is, unknown
14 the other camp, and it's not that difficult. So to me 14 to anybedy, having a fight with the power company over
15 to have a presumption within - if you file your motion 15 poles, util-ltg;{)oies on his ranch, so he decides
16 within three days of trial there's not a presumption | 16 the way to soive the problem is burn down the utility
17 think that it"s frivolous, but there's a presumption 17 R%es’ and that happens close to the time of trial.
18 that your motion to stay is going to be denied by the 18 Now, if I'm representing the power company in that
19 presiding administrative j; or whomever but that in 19 tnal, I den't think I want to go in front of that
20 any circimstances that is a rebuttable presumption and 20 judge.
21 it would be decided by someone other than the judge 21 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Why not?
22 trying the case. 22 MR. EDWARDS: 1 think maybe he's got_
23 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah, Steve, 23 some prejudice against me,
24 MR. YELENOSKY: Well, T just -- I ?ree ) 24 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: This I8 a true
25 with that except for I don't know 1f I would say it's a 25 case he's talking about.
i ) Page 847 Page 850
1 presumption. I mean, the standard may be high, but 1 1 MR. EDWARDS: That's for real,
2 don't know if it's a presumption. 2 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Your
3 HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: Yeah, [ don't 3 subcommitice probably has a sense of this |
4 mean & formal presumption, 4 committee, but just for the sake of the record, how
5 MR. YELENOSKY: Likea T.R.O. er 5 many people want to have an automatic stop when the
6 something. I.mean, because the example of you brought 6 motion is filed? Raise your hand. _
7 in the lawyer who's the judge's brother, you don't want 7 _ HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: What is the
8 to say the presumption is ﬁhat'stﬁg to be denied. 3 guestion again?
9 Yeu'd want to say, you know, at probably will be 9 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Automatic stop.
10 stayed, and the reason is that it meets like a TR.O. 0 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Is there a
1t standard, a likelihood of success on the merits once 11 time frame on that, Chip?
12 it's heard, 12 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: No. Just it stops
13 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Judge McCown, 13 it
14 HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: And to clarify, 14 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: It's the
15 I don't mean a presumption in any individual case. 15 converse of the Meadows motion, right?
16 This would be a systemic presumption because that's the 16 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: The converse of the
17 way the rule would be written. 17 Meadows meotion. Right,
18 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: All right. Judge 18 HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: We are only
19 McCown. 19 talking about motions filed within X days of trial.
20 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: [ move we 20 . CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Within certain days
2i recommit this to the subcommittee without further 21 of trial. Okay. Judge Schneider and Bill Edwards.

MR. EDWARDS: See, I'm ambivalent when
it comes fo something that's filed real closc in. 1
thigairou have on these nondisqualification but simply
recusal motions that it makes sense to put a -- you
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1 waive it if you haven't filed it by a particular time, 1 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: For the state, e

2 It isn't even a matter of &u get anything. 1don't 2 _ PROFESSOR DORSANEO: And you've

3 have any problem with # 3 convinced me that having somebody do it who doesn't

4

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. Richard, you 4 want to do it and who wants to take a long -- or who
5 and Carl probably have a sense of this committee. I 5 wants to take a long time doing it and who has no stake
6 think that if Bill or Judge Schneider or anybody clse 6 in anything is not a good idea.
7 is interested in coming up with an alternative to the 7 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: But that's
8 Meadows proposal then can contact vou and get some 8 just the nature of judging. 1 mean, you can't writc a
9 language ther o we can consider it at our next ¢ rule that says only good judges can this motion.
10 meeting. How's that? . 10 1 mean, presid !udgcs have a whole lot of different
11 MR. ORSINGER: That's fine. I think we 11 duties. Some o 1 are active district judges. 1
12 ought to toss out the cutoff date of being three days 12 mean, you have to leave them to do their business. If
13 versus ten. We used to have a ten-day cutoff date. We 13 they pick bad people, there's no solution to that,
14 moved it to three. Is everybody happy with three or Mo HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: And another
15 arc there some people that want to move it back to ten? 15 thing we haven't even talked about is there's a Supreme
16 MR. EDWARDS: Three makes it awfully 16 Court decision which says when the judge who's assigned
17 difficult from a pragmatic stam%point to have any hope 17 to hear the recusal -- the facts of that case was it
18 of gefting the disposed of and solve the problem 18 was a former judge, you have a right to object. Just
19 of using it as a weapen to get a continuance. 19 an absolute ri%ht to object, no reason given, which is
20 HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: Three working 20 just further delay, and I think we to try to deal
21 days? 21 with that at some point. I realize we're taking --
22 MR. EDWARDS: Even three working days. 22 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Well, Richard’s
23 HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: I'mean, ['m 23 question was ten days or three. What you're saying is
24 asking, 24 ten days is ({;ref&rab e. Judge Brister is nodding his
25 MR. EDWARDS: Yeah. [ think you ! 25 head up and down "yes," so is Judge McCown. All right.
] Page 852 ] Page 855
1 den't know, because I'm not an administrative judge, 1 Let meﬁg‘t it another way, How many people want three
2whatitmaiiytakestaget1tdone1fyoumanda£ean 2 days? Raise your hand. There are no hands raised, so
3 expedited proceeding. 3 docs that mean that everybody wants ten?
4 CHARMAN BABCOCK: Judge Peeples. 4 MR. ORSINGER: Not necessarily,
5 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Ten days has H] MR. LATTING: Is fen -~ ten puts it
6 worked pretty well, except in those areas where you 6 back. What about seven, which is -- I den't mean to
7 don't knew whe your judge is until sometimes Monday or 7 complicate thmgs, but there's a reason for that, and
8 Friday and, you know, I think the way that's worked is 8 that is that that's within a week of trial, is what
9 ever has held that, you knew, when you didn't find 9 we're talking abeut, so that if you file something the
10 out until today whe your judge was you didn't waive it 10 week before trial it falls into this category, but when
11 by not filing your motion ten days a%o. 11 you start Fetttng ten days out you're just -- is there
12 PROFESSOR DORSANEQ: Well, the rule says 12 a reason for ten days as opposed to --
13 that, too. 13 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: How do people feel
14 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Does it say 14 about seven days?
15 that? 13 HONORABLE SCUTT BRISTER: It's been ten
16 PROFESSOR DORSANEC: The current rule 16 days for 25 years.
17 says that, yes. The Rule 18b says that now. 17 MR LATTING: Okay. Somry,
18 _ ME. EDWARDS: And that deals with what 18 MR. EDWARDS: Don't ferget the mailbox
19 I'm saying. The facts that give rise to the recusal 19 rule.
20 motion occur within the cutoff period, which is if 20 MR. ORSINGER: Well, why don't we just
21 Kgu’vc only now got your judge, obviously the facts 21 all go home because all the rules have been in place
22 have occurred within the cutoff period. 22 for a long time?
23 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Well, and that's 23 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Two Fridays
24 really Bexar and Travis Coun(g, right? Those are the 24 before a Monday setting.
25 two counties where you wouldn't know your judge. 25 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: What, David?
. Page 853 Page 856
1 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Or it could be 1 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Two Fridays
2 that you show up for trial and there's a visiting judge 2 before a Monday trial setting,
3 there. 3 MR. EDWARDS: And don't forget the
4 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. That's true. 4 mailbox rule. _
5 Yeah. Bill. ) o 5 . CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Richard, does
6 PROPESSOR DORSANEQ: But Bill's point is 6 that g’;ve you some direction on ten versus seven versus
7 agood one. What's really - you know, 1o say this 7 three?
8 is.going to be solved if we put it in -- if we 8 MR. ORSINGER: No.
9 make it somchod: else"s(g(ra lem, which is what T 9 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: All right. How many
10 perecive this voie to be, okay, that, okay, we're going 16 people think ten daﬁg is appropriate? Raise your hand.
11 to}_cttlaep!?es&dmg}nd%ehaadleﬂusandﬂwpre les 11 Does that help?
12 will go am. That will work fine. Trust me. Is that 12 MR. ORSINGER: Yes, That helps a lot.
13 going to really work? Does ten days -- you know, is 13 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Record reflect that
14 %herc > enough time to do what needs to be done in the 14 everybody put their hand up. Okay.
15 ten days? 15 PROFESSCR DORSANEO: [ have one other --
16 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: 1 think so. 16 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah, Bill,
17 PROFESSOR DORSANEQ: And the other thing 17 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: Maybe we want
18 that I'm -- after listening to Judge Brister talk, I'm 18 guxdanoe on, you know, whether it should be, you know,
19 kind of skeptical about presiding judges assigning just 19 "may" or "shall " Maybe that doesn't matter. You
20 anybody to do this. Okay. 1 mean, it says you can 20 know, in your draft you have within three days you will
21 assign anybody in all these drafts. 21 stop. Maybe that doesn’t matter if we're loag; ng it
2 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: We ought to 22 info the presiding judge to make that determination,
23 make David Peeples do them all. 23 but what do you think, Richard? We're g:tmg to be
24 PROFESSOR DORSANEQ: Well, that's what 24 sitting discussing this trying te decide what kind of
25 I'm wondering, Should the presiding judge do it or - 25_guidance we've got. T want to make sure that we've
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1 gotten seme. 1 with us doing that and that we can override that, and,
2 MR. ORSINGER: Well, under the current 2 you know, the tertiary thing is pretty strong because
3 rule a motion to recuse stops the court from doing 3 you've got two real legitimate recusals and then tyou
4 anything except-they can issue orders for good cause. 4 have — you've won both of them, the notion -~ i
5 I believe that's the way that Rule 18a reads right now. 3 you've really won both of them, the notion that you've
6 We've altered that, and we're now propesing that if 6 pot, you know, another one that you're penalized more
7 it's on the grounds of it ality, bias, or judge is 7 somebody that's making the first one and loses,
8 a material witness and it"s filed within ten days of a 8 well, you've made two and one is not very good, and we
Q&ialorhea{iﬁg,thasit’sggingtohegptoﬂm 9 had the discussion yesterday about does that mean three
10 presiding district W, regional judge, or the 10 motions against the same judge, or does it mean three
11 recusal judge. It will go -- the trial judge can go _ 11 motions against different judges or a combination of
12 forward v {sssﬂa;epres'idmgjudgeorﬂwrecusalju%e 12 three motions against the same judge and another judge?
13 says it cannot. Okay. Now, you're concerned that 13 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah, We resolved
14 we move it back to ten days -- what is your concern, 14 that yesterday. .
15 Bilt? 15 MR. EDWARDS: I know we did; but it's

sk, S o0 beve caeeih £uidance, 3ad whe
to 1 Sure you have ¢ 1 gl , and what you
just said is ytga‘te leaded in two variables. You know,
it's the timing plus the grounds plus adding in the

presiding judge. 1'm not sure that's what everybody
MR. ORSINGER: V{fghperhaps it's not.

1 thou% quote, Meadows proposal would apply
when the grounds were impartiality, bias, or judge is a
material witness, otherwise proceedings would stop.

still there. We resolved it, but the Court didn’t
resolve it.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah, That's right,
but the Court will resolve it when ﬂnf&:epass this rule.

MR. EDWARDS: One way or the other.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Right. One way or
the other that's right,

MR. ORSINGER: Well, so what Bill's
proposal is is that we fold the tertiary motion into
our solution and see if we can sell it to the

i Page 858
CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Justice Duncan.
HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: Speaking only
for myself, I didn’t think I voted on that. I thought
I voted on any motion filed within ten days.
PROFESSOR DORSANEO: I thought it was
regardless of grounds.
HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: And [ thought
what we voted on
MR ORSINGER: Okay. Then the grounds
HONGRABLE SARAH DUNCAN: - that the

trial would unless sto; by -
e MR. ORSINGER: I'm glad you clarified
f.
HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: - by a higher
PROPESSOR DORSANEO: That's all I'm

trying to do is make sure we understand.
CHARMAN BABCOCK: Carl.
he MR, -g_:ggrymm: };1 the mugn that we
want the presiding judge only to deci 8, Of arc we
st‘i?ll going to-have I“lu_m assign another judge to hear
t?

i
MR. ORSINGER: 1 thiok it should be
cither onc. 1 think the presiding administrative judge
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legislators?

MR. EDWARDS: That's what I think

MR. ORSINGER: If we can't then we back
off of it and continue to handle the tertiary in a
unique way. )

MR EDWARDS: That's what I think we
ought to de.

MR. ORSINGER: Ckay.

PROFESSGR DORSANEO: 1 think so, {oo.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: EverbeKaokay with
that? Okay. Well, in that event, do you have all the
guidance you need on these issues?

MR. ORSINGER: Yeah.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: well, why don't we
take a break?

(A recess was taken.)

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. We're back on

the record. What we're doing now 15 talking abeut the
recusal motion ingofar as it is to be modified to
reflect the suggestion of the Judicial Campaign Finance

Study Commutice. So Richard.

MR. ORSINGER: o discuss this you need
to go to your original packet of Bates stamped
materials, which you picked up at the last meeting
hopefully, and it starts on page 66 with the Supreme
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ought to have the first call on whether to stop the
glrgeee&ngs,mdifheerstgdoem'twmttoﬂwniet

im asgign it-out to another judge.
HONGRABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: And that's
what I'm sa rﬁatSureiy we can come up with some kind
of a local rule that gets that done and gets it done

Y.
_ MR TIPS When you're
judge" are you saying "presiding
yudge” --
MR. ORSINGER: Yes,
MR TIPPS: - or presiding over the
case at issue?
 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: The regional
presiding élUdge

sy "presiding
1nstrative
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Court's order off of the miscellaneous docket more or
less receivigﬁ the recommendations of the tagk force
and essentially sayins that the recommendations are
globally accepted and their pr on a recusal
provision is being referred to the Supreme Court
Advisory Committee. )

The actual report itself starts on page
74 of the Bates numbered materials, and as you can see
from the -- on 75, it's a blue nibbon task force
that caammlg)m h these recommendations. The rationale
is explained in the pages leading up to page 895 and
then if you look on page 895 you will see a stand-alone
recusal rule that has been drafied by this task force
and forwarded to us for consideration.

Our subcommittee did not attempt to

a.lmaci- y received

16 HAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. Using the term 16 rewrite this in any way since it had ved

17 "presiding judge” is confusing. 17 the imprimatur of the Texas Supreme Court, but in light
18 MR. ORSINGER: And let's all remember 18 of our discussions that we've had here in the last two

19 and understand we will keep this | e for the 19 days there may be some things about this rule that we
20 tertiary motion because it's required statate. 20 want to consider, and sp Pmtﬁ?mg ta turn it over to

21 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: All right. Now -- 21 Carl and ask Cari to take us ou%h this Rule i8¢ on
22 MR. EDWARDS: well, there's some 22 Bates page 95 to point out some of the highlights.

23 indication that if we come up with a reasonable 23 €s, sir, '

24 solution that the legislative people involved in that 24 MR TIPpS: We don't have 95 in our

25 tertiary metion business arc not going to be unhappy 25 packet.
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1 MR. ORSINGER: Well, not the packet that 1 limits that have no punitive sanction. Now, the
2 was handed out today. This was the packet that was 2 t here is that we're going to by rule of
3 handed out at the last meeting. That's a thick packet 3 procedure impose, if you will, a punitive sanction, and
4 that's — _ 4 that is that if your adversary or your adv 's
5 MS. MCNAMARA: it ends at like 72. 5 counsel has made contributions in excess of &
6 MR. TiPPS: the package that we got in 6 statutory limit you can recuse that judge. 1 think
7 the mail ends at 73, . _ 7 1've said that fairly. So it's just a question then of
3 HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: I think this 8 how you work those details out.
9 was handed out at the last mesting. 9 Some of the complications are with
10 MS. CORTELL: It's the original packet 10 people that work in large law firms Prou've got
11 from the last mesting. 11 aggregate contributions, you've got lawyers switching
12 MS. SWEENEY: It's 295 t;});gcs long, 12 between law fi and you mxg%)t have - you have
13 MR. TIPPS: This side of the table 13 issues here about discovery, about lawyers, spouses, |
14 didn't bring it. 14 mean, there are a lot of details in here that are
1s MR. QRSINGER: Let me clarify. At the 15 pretty complicated. And, you know, one thing, for
16 first meeting there was stacks of this so-called agenda 16 example, no discovery is permitted concerning a motion
17 is what we call it, even I don't know that 17 to recuse, but the rule doesn't say you can't subgoena
18 that's what it is. L 18 witnesses and bring them to the courthouse and force
19 . CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: The point is nobody 12 them to testify.
20 has got it. Imean -~ 0 So we have to ask ourselves, you know,
21 MR. ORSINGER: Okay. Well, then I'm 21 if we're going to create this recusal ground, where are
22 sorry I don't have copies for you to look at today. 22 we going to get the baseline information? Is it all
23 MS. SWEENEY: Yeah, we have ours down 23 going to be from public records? Are we going to be
24 here, 24 able to subpoena people to come testify about private
25 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay, Well, then you 25 arrangements or what? 1 mean, these are weighted
Page 864 Page 867
1 guys can vote. _ questions, and that's not all of them.
2 MR; ORSINGER: 1should have photocopied tative Dunnam.
3 it and brought it to the mecting for everyone, but just HONORABLE JiM DUNNAM: 1don't want to
4 in the future it's probably wise if lyou got this, and comment on the appropriateness of or the content of
5 they ran out at the first mecting. ['know there's some this rule, but I do want to comment 2 little bit on how
6 people that didn’t get their stack, but all of the this rule would be perceived by the Legislature. The
7 sube ittoes are ing from this 295-page packet of Judicial Campaign Fairness Act is a voluntary act that
8 documents that was handed-out at the first meeting, and j can't -~ cannot go under -~ but it's voluntary,
9 I'll just apologize. In the future I'll be sure that and the Legislature made a deliberate -~ | wasn't there
10 for our subcommitice p that I bring new copics at the time, but I think they made a deliberate

11 of what we're working from. Those of you who don't
12 have it are just going to have to listen. ]

13 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. We're going to
14 make some compies right now. So go ahead.

15 MR. ORSINGER: Okay. So, Carl, can you

16 carry us through in kind of an overview.

17 MR, HAMILTON: Those of you who have --
18 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Carl, hang on.
19 JUSTICE HECHT: Before you stari, can I

20 just say that-this idea was proposed first at a meeting
21 of this committec & couple of years ago, and I think

22 it -- I think the Court asked vou to think about it,

23 and the committee talked about it for 30 or 40 minutes
24 and thought, "Boy, what a great idea,” but then as you
25 got to thinking about the details we got to thinking

decision that this would be a voluntary act.

Now, the last session many of you are
aware that the House passed fairly comfortably a
restriction on the Supreme Court’s rule-making
authority that it have to be timed with the le]gi'slative
session. One of the primary reasons -- and IMauthored
that bill, and one of the primary - I think one of the
pnma?' reasons that the majority of House members
voted for that bill is they saw this type of rule as
legislative process, because what this rule is doing,
o1 0 ploplc that voicd Tor it whis i e docs.a
ol the peopie that voled tor it, what this rule docs is
tends to make the voluntary Judicial Camglalgn Fairness
Act a more : act, which is something the
Legislature consciously decided not to do, and the

. Page 865

1 this is going to take some work. So we -- as | recall,
2 we d further consideration of if. Then this
3 task force did some work on it also and reported back
4 to us, byt we leoked it over and had the same problems
with their werk product that we had with the idea
before, is there are just a lot of intricacies in
this rule that are net -~ we don't have 2 lot of -~ we

s would like to-have more advice on before we go down

9 that road.

10 So.even though Richard says it has the

12 just ng it as a i ut you shouldn't take
13 Jfromthattimtwe'ycmadied it and we like the

14 language or anything else about it,

15 PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Can you restate

16 what the concept is7
17 MR. ORSINGER: The basic concept is that
18 there’s a statutory provision that seis maximum
19 contributions that j can reeeive in political
20 campaigns, and there is no punishment really for

-3 Oh W

) Page 368
reaction from the floor members to the report of the
committee that came up with -~ an was more
than one. This was just onc aspect of it, was that the
Court was invelved in campaign finance limits by rule.

it was in the province of the
Le&isiamre, and | think that is why the bill that I
authored last session passed the House. I would show
the committee report on the finance -- I forgot the
name of the commitiee, but the committee, I would show
it to House members, and they were struck by it that
that was legislative turf, and so I just want to throw
that out. I'm not saying that the slature should
13 not enforce or make the voluntary act mandatory. 1
14 would vote for campaign finance limits for myself and
15 lots of other people, but I do think that this area is
16 3 legislative area.
17 MR. ORSINGER: Well, if I may d to
18 that, I see our role here as, if you will, scriveners
19 or workmen who are building something according to a
20 design that we dida't create. To me the political

MO DL w3 O LA b W B e

10
3
12

21 exceeding those limits other than your adversary can 21 issue about whether making this a grounds of recusal is

22 use it against you in the campaign. Would you agree 22 legislation or not or the tripartite branches of

23 with that? 25 government and whether 'udlcuard‘;;s controlled by

24 JUSTICE HECHT: Uh-huh, 24 the Legislature or it's contrelled by the Supreme

25 MR. ORSINGER: Okay. So basically it's 25 Court, you know, I don't seg how we can debate that
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i issue. It's too philosophical, and I don't think that e 1 the Rules of Civil Procedure are a cookboek, and if e
2 it's really within our scope. I mean, I'm to 2 you've got a motion for summary judgment rule then you
3 debate it. Ihave my own opinions on that, too, but I 3 make one, and if you've got a motion for recusal
4 kind of feel like as members of the Supreme Court 4 because of excessive contributions, you make one.
5 Advisory Committec it's a decision of the Supreme Court 5 Well, the question is, well, what would be wrong with
6 whether to venture into these waters. If they want to, 6 that when we have these limits, and so if you're
7 we need to write a rule that the Supreme Court wants 7 outside the limits why shouldn't there be a motion that
8 help on and then if they decide never to implement it - 8 you're recused on.
9 or to implement it or something, it seems to me that 9 And that's a hard point to argue against
10 that should be a decision by the Court rather than a 10 except to say that when you're running campaigns and
11 decision by this commitiee, 11 you're these contributions and you're fi u%l%e
12 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Bob. 12 these C&E's, it is a hard thing to do to get it on
13 MR. PEMBERTON: { had a question, and 13 moneﬁ, and it invelves a lot of t;;ﬁpcrwork, and if we
14 I've had some prior involvement in this issue. | was 14 actual B/ went through and audited all that paperwork,
15 bagically the staff to this Judicial Campaign Fairness 15 it would be just like the IRS. Some people’s returns
16 Committee, and I think Richard mentioned or made some 16 would be easier and clearer than others, and if we have
17 reference to this having the, quote, imprimatur of the 17 a written rule, we're going to invite a lot of
18 Court. Kisa-- %ug as proposals of this committee, 18 litigation potentially over these C&E's and over these
19 it's a study that fellowed on the hecls of an ABA stud 19 contributions, and if anybody runs afoul of it, they're
20 that came out last summer recommending a variety o 20 gem%to be afoul of it by a few dolars if they're
21 changes to codes of judicial conduct across the 21 afoul of it at all, but they're going to have all kinds
22 country, proce rules to eliminate what tinct there 22 of bookkeep nﬁlproblgms about who's married to whom and
23 may be from -- or perception from financing of judicial 23 who was in which firm whom and, boy, it's a nightmare,
24 campaigns where judges are clected. i 24 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Well, T think
25 I guess 1-ought to just pose a question 25 Representative Dunnam raises an important point, and |
. . Page 870 ] . Page 873
"1 to Representative Dunnam. The understanding of the t hope you'll keep raising these things.
2 compmittee was the statutory provisions in the Judicial 2 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: Again, this is
3 Campaign Fairness Act upon which this recusal rule was 3 something that I would vete for in the House, for lots
- 4 based were made mandatory a couple of years ago. 4 of limits on campaign finance. I just want to reflect
5 Originally they were voluntary limits. The spending 5 to the committee that because I think my involvement in
- 6 limits by }uﬁﬁn their campaigns are still 6 that bill, this is my penance, having to serve on this
7 voluntary. Their belief was -- and I guess we can 7 committee, and so I guess that's what I'm here to say.
8 refer to the statute and see this for ourselves - was 8 1 think that - and we iﬁent hours yesterday because
9 this was already something that the Legislature had 9 Chris Harris had something -- I can tell you that the
10 magde — had forbidden, exceeding these contribution 10 majority of the House of Representatives felt like this
11 limits, They were merely taking what the limits that 11 was campaign finance reform. They felt like -- and
12 the Legislature properly on their side of the fence had 12 that is such a heated issuc in the Legislature. 1
13 decided, mdetim policy fudgments on what's proper 13 mean, that's one of the hottest issues there is, and
14 and improper in saying, well, where Sgdiydge has 14 that was what the Housc of Representatives felt, and 1
15 violated the law the Legislature i)as in accepting 15 think if the vote had been taken in the Senate that's
16 these contributions a judge should not be sitting in a 16 what the Senate would have thought, and I"m just - 1
17 case. That's how the committee perceived their role. 7 want to relate that. You-all can.do what you want.
18 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: Bob, maybe 18 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Well, and what I was
19 the law has clia buat] t.hou%ht they were voluntary, 19 leading up to say was I think your presenee in this
20 that you opted-in-or opted out. 1f you opted in, you 20 committee is extraordinarily helpful for just -- the
21 could put that you had opted in, but if you opted out, 21 comment you just made because I think the Court needs
22 you were required-to put you had opted out. 1 didn't 22 to know when the Legislature, at least some members of
23 think that they were mandatory. But we can check on 23 it, feel that the Court is treading on their turf. It
24 that. ] 24 needs to know it early in the process rather than
25 MR. PEMBERTON: Ibelieve so. It was 25 after, you know, we spend, you know, six months working
Page 371 _ Page 874
1 the '97 session. Now, what's voluntary, what you opt 1 on this, and then in terms of what Richard said,
2 in-or out on, is how much the judge is spending in 2 though, is absolutely right.
3 thmk a . There were civil p(ehgxalties_ of -1 3 the Co 'Ihisdconumgtgcgets: its assignments Itfi'lc;m
4 think the penalty was returning or disgorging three 4 urt, and one o assignments we got that was
5 times the amount or two times the amuunt?)% the excess 5 to be discussed today was to see whether we could take
6 contribution. 6 this Judicial Finance Study Cenunittee and put
7 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: Well, I'm 7 it into a rule. 1 think that, vou know, now that the
8 not sure how I fec] about this, but setting aside 8 Court through Justice Hecht being here is aware of this
9 whether philosophically the Court should or shouldn't 9 concern, you know, maybe we will change direction in
10 write a rule in terms of power, here's my problem. As 10 what we do, but for v | think we've got to plow
11 imsmd-ﬂwiam'qﬁnow,ﬂwm act that you 1t ahead and try --
12 took a campaign coniribution is not a ground for 12 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: Oh, I think the
13 recusal. 13 Court knew from last session what the islature, or
14 MR. PEMBERTON: That's correct. 14 at least the House, thought about this; and se, I mean,
15 HONORABLE £, $COTT MCCOWN: I can be a 15 1 don't think there's anything new to what I've said
16 ground for recusal if you have taken what the law 16 today,
17 gxsn "t define, what the case law doesn't define, but 17 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Ckay. Well --
18 gives to as some kind of excessive 18 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Chip, there is
19 contribution. 1 think the law right now says that if 19 an issue that's not going away, It does scem to me
20 you took way too much from somebedy, that that could 20 that if the Legislature didn’t like what the Court did
21 create gn appearance of impropriety and someone could 21 on a certain issue, they could just set aside that rule
22 move for recusal, and it's undefined where that 22 on that issue instead of to strip away the
23 boundary is. 23 rule-making authorn}g(émiy, and this may be the
24 My hesitation about having a rule that 24 kind of thing that to have some public discussion

25 sets it out and defines it is that for so many lawyers

25 by people like those here as to what's proper for the
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1 Court and for the Legislature and what's proper in 1 MR. LATTING: Uh-huh.
2 terms of campaign contributions. I can't believe that 2 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: — that was very
3 the Legislature is in favoer of excessive contributions 3 similar to what the Federal courts do. Congress has
4 and so forth, 4 basically a veto window, and at least the legislative
5 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: I can take 5 counsel and the Legislature felt like that that type of
6 $100,000 from one contributor today, When 1 ran last 6 a time window situation was clearly constitutional.
7 time one of my epponents got $70,000 in one check. 7 MR. LATTING: I see.
8 That's what the Legis e thinks about it right now. 8 MR ORSINGER: But to get to Joe's
9 I disagree with that, but it's a very divisive issue in 9 point, if you read the Constitution, at least when I
10 the Legislature, campaign finance reform at alt levels 10 read the Constitution, it “‘gﬁffn‘s to me that the
1t and - ) 11 Legislature has the final authority on rule making, but
HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Yeah, T just 12 it's not clear. I can see how people of good will can

2
13 don't

23 asking for information.
24 HONORABLE AM DUNNAM: Wwell, for

25 example, the time limit bill last session -~

think this is an issue on which the Legislature 13 maybe dispute that interpretation of the Constitution,
14 would lock taking on the Court, excessive 14 and at the Federal level I think it's real clear that
15 contributions te judges, and I don't know how the Court 15 the Legislature -~ or that Congress has rule-making
16 feels about it, but I as a public citizen feel that at 15 authority. ]
17 some point peeple need to take up for the Court when 17 MS. EADS: Actually, it's net, you know.
18 it's attacked, and 1 hope we don't get there, but we 18 MR. ORSINGER: 1t's not?
19 may get to that point, and I think all of us as 19 MS. EADS: No. At the Federal level the
20 citizens and lawyers may need at some point to take up 20 Court has sort of closed its eyes to that b{)ﬁgfgesting
21 for the Supreme Court when the Legislature tries to 2t to Congress and acceding to the ssional statute
22 intimidate it. ) 22 that says we have authority to vete, but if you lock
23 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: | don't think 23 back in the 1940's Justice Douglas and Justice Black
24 therc was any intimidation. You made the comment that 24 vehemently opposed that as an usurpation of the Court's
25 _the Legislature had made an attempt to take away the 25 power to issug rules that govern court behavior rather
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1 Court's rule-making power. The bill that passed the 1 than trying to get congressional approval for it. So
2 House last session ! W urely along the lines of what 2 even there it's never really been decided what exactly
3 you just said. You said that you don't know why the 3 is the limit and where is the separation.
4 Lepislature couldn't specifically overrule specific 4 MR. LATTING: So it is a little vague.
5 things rather than taking away the power. 5 HONQRABLE IIM DUNNAM: And I'm not
6 Well, all-the bill did last session was 6 suggesting and I don't think and I don't want the
7 set up a time frame, and what it said was unless the 7 Legislature to write the Court's rules. My initial
scmfm-MWasmm%cyt}mtaﬁmiesﬂw 8 conument is simply to state that there are certain arcas
9 this committee puts eyt should be proposed before the 9 where I think a lot of members feel stron%Iy that rule
10 bill deadline filing, which is like March of each 10 making can act as legislation. For example, and again,
11 session so that any House member or Senate member would |11 a lot of these things the dispute is not necessarily in
12 have the oppertunity to file a bill and then that this 12 the content. I is in what is the proper way to do it.
13 commitice conld not pmsc arule, absent an 13 For example, the Court has passed a rule that says that
14 emergency, that woukd effect yntil the session was 14 a judge cannot run for a nonjudicial position unless
15 -over, and basically all the bill the House passed last 15 the judge resigns. So if I'm a judge and [ want to run
16 session did was set up a time window where the 16 for Attorney > 1 have {o resign. That is
17 Legislature could look at rules and have an opportunity 17 probably a good idea.
18 to -- it wasn't-an approval -- the Legislature did not 18 . Inthe eyes of a lot of legislators,
19 have to approve the bills. ) o 19 that is legislation because by rule the Court has
20 They simply had a time window within 20 suddenly said that the qualifications for office have
21 which te look at them before they went into effect 21 been changed. If you want to run for Attorney General,
22 because some of the frustration has been some of the 22 you have to be a Texas resident, you have to be an
23 rules come out near the end of session. It's too late 23 aliorney, et cetera, et cetera, and you can't be a
24 to file a bill. H's two years until the next session, 24 %e Se the rule has in effect changed the statute
25_and so as a practical matter there's nothing we can do, 25 changed the qualifications to run for Attorney
. Page 877 Page 880
1 that the Legislature can do. So that's all the bill 1 General.
2 did. It did net take away any (iglwer, at least in m 2 A lot of legislators, including myself,
3 opinien. It just wasa % , and so I think ¢ 3 feel like that is legislation, and if that's somethin,
4 comumittes noeds to kmow what the bill did last session. 4 that ought to happen, for example, if you should have
5 MR. LATTING: Ibhave a question, and 5 tougher judicial campaign finance laws, then what cught
6 it's only informational, and that is do we know -- and 6 to happen is the Legislature should be approached by
7 1don't mean to imply anything in the question, but 7 the judges, and we should pass a bill on it. It has
8 what is the law about whether the Legislature has any 3 more to do with the process and what is legislation.
9 pewer or what the extent of its power is to be telling 9 Clearly the Supreme -- the summary j trule is a
10 the judicial branchof government how and when it may 10 rule that the Legislature I think thinks is within the
11 e i#ts rules? Do we know any -- is there any 11 province of this Court, but the qualifications to run
12 lcarning on that? ) 12 for At General are I think more legislative type
13 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: 1 think the 13 matters and is not a rule. .
14 rule-making pewer of the Court is conferred ug;on the 14 Surely it makes the judges -- it makes
15 Court by means of statute and Constitutien. So I think 15 the hqdmak branch appear better to not have these
16 that the Legislature - it's similar to the Federal 16 contlicts, but the way to address it in the eyes of a
17 system in some ways. I mean, the Legislature has 17 lot of us is through the legislative processand
18 %Sk:gaied somne of the power, but it has not given up 1% lobbym%ct‘lmm? legislative process as opposed to doing it
19 its right to say things about it i 19 by rule use it's a good idea.
20 MR. LATTING: Well, 1 guess my question 20 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Judge McCown.
21 is from a constitutional peint of view what is the -~ 2 . HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: Well, the
22 maybe this isn't the place to discuss that. I'm just 22 question of where one branch's authority begins and the

other ends is vague right there where they butt up
24 together or they overlap, and you also have a larger
25 guestion besides the theoretical, which is the
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1 practical. How does each branch feel about how the 1 about.
2 other is deing, and one thing that the Legislature 2 If we think -~ if this group thinks that

3 absoluteiycmtmislsﬂ;e S, 50 you want
4tomakcsureyﬁumnatgsttmgmtoob1gabattle,
5 but on this particular issuc we already have a rule in
6 the common law about campaign c(mtnbuums and when
7youshould&tmacaseornots1tmacase

On this particular issue the question is
9whethcramdm hon dsatornotmt,andxtseemsto
10 me that that's an appropriate place for us to recommend
13| mﬂw%mamiemdforﬂwmﬁmmszdenmf
12 1t'sawwcmic,aadﬁla£temelstfmqmstmnthat'
13 adlffuﬂtm;hmhxs how do you write this rule in
14 a way that things better and not worse, but I
15 thmkﬁ’sanappmpnazsa:mfmmnszdmanm
16 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Judge Brister,
17 -HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: 1 agree with
18 that. 1 mean, the rule is because we've denied -~ not

3 it is a bad idea for a number of reasons to fold this

4 5ud1c1a1 campaign finance study into a rule because

5 there's no problem and we don't -- you know, it's

6 working fine the way it is or because we've looked at

7 it and we say, "Yeah, the I.cgislamre a point,
& It's our collective j ugght not to be
9 passing rules like this se 1t‘s theu' turf and not

10 the Court's," that's advice that we give to the Court,
11 and they elfheraccept it or they reject it as is their

12 abili but it's a very unportan int that was

13 rai “and I think we about it not just
14 in this context but an tlmc that it comes up.
15 Does that make sense

MR. ORSINGER: It does, and I'll step
17 out there. I had the pleasure oftestzfya:llﬁ twice m
18 the last session on the Supreme Court

4cascbwausmtsm$$thay, if somebody

5 gzwsiommbmh dates in a udlciaieiﬁctmn
if both partigs.in-a iitlgauou gave 50 000 to the
udge then one of them, whoever loscs the s summary
Judgmen gatsauncnght of reensal? That looks

9 d -efentfmwhenmﬁ onemdcdld,anditleoksto
10 me like s t to be handled by the

1 normalrecusai es,wh:tc is if it smells in the

12 circumstances of this case, you file a motmn for

1 rocusal under therules we v ol and sa appearance of
14 impropriety, peop: t properly ng
15 onthefaetsef&accase buttojustsayat

16 automatacmc,. Y - hkeﬁwonewherelposﬁ
17 c's nothin ﬂmtimksthatmuchworsemthc

18 pubhc I i -sides are giving yvou money why are
19 you -- what grounds de you have to complain?
20 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Judge Peeples.

21 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Does anybedy
22 in the room know of an instance in wluchajugge ora
23 challenger has taken more than the limits and opted out
24 since this came into effect? The three of us here from
25 Harris, Travis, and Bexar don't know of any instances,

o0 -3 &
it

19 me. You know, but because in Pennzoil vs Texaco they 19 authority.
20 said gng 16,000 o the trial judge, even th 20 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: You haven't gotten
21 in Harris had ever gwen 10 000 to any 21 your voice back ye
22 trial g_udge ever bom in the history of the world, is 22 MR. ORSIMGER And I think that there is
23 just fine. You lmow that's not my fault. That's the 23 some sensitivity over there to the Supreme Court ruling
24 court of 2 peals fault, I think they wrote a wro; 24 mareasthattiwl.eg;slamrcﬂlmkssgouidbeﬁwirs,
25 rule and the Texas Supreme Court dodged it, and I'm not 25 and I think that there's room for different points of
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1 sure I want totake on 1 sibility for fixing that, view on the issue, but I think that if we get into an
2 Isn't thiat that just the next area where there are hard feelings or high emotions
3 time it comes. up ought to dﬁpend on the facts of the that we should tread very carefuily in ruie—makmg

area. There are some areas where we can f me)(;tﬁer
rules and no legislator will care, and there are

argas where feel like the Court is movin

people of this state to a place where the Legis

was not willing to move them and, therefore, feels like
it's legislation.

And 1 think that David Peeples' point,
which is that if this i isa sensitive issue at the
Legislature and if we're not having a problem with
excessive campaign contributions, then why should we
tread into this area? If we do have a really scrious

problem then maybe work with the Legislature about — I
d{m t know exactly what you work with the Legislature
about, but that we would make proposals and see how it
looks and see what different legislators think about
it, and I don't know, maybe that invelves the
Leg1slature too much in rule making, but 1 would prefer
that we get into the danger zones on stuff that's
really important and then if it's not really important
then let's stay out of it.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: That's what 1 took
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1 andi;ustlftlms is something that hasn't
}ﬁ Iuﬂ&wwards if the threat of being
3 k aign as somcbody who optcd out of
4 thelawefmmbmmn nmtshﬂsbeensoscary
5 judges and challengers that it's working, do we need to
6 spmdthetm--ﬁmxdshkelt'sgemgtebca
7 hard fine-tuning jeb if we decide to do it, and if it's
3 not a problem, dowe want to do it
9 HGNQRABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: Seems like the
10 op ite is-true. Some judge is talkmg about, "Well,
11 Ididn't get mﬁmg from yois,” you know, not so much
12 excessiveness,
13 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Surely
14 no one's said that,
PROFESSGR DORSANEQ: Not in so many

b

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Oh, you'd -

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Let me say something,
20 David, before I forget it. We all bring diiferent
21 expertise fo this committee and different points of
22 view, and the objective, the goal line, is to try to
rive the Court the best advice we poss:bl can. I
24 hink one area where we need to advise the Court is
25 cxactly the area that Representative Dunnam ig talking

25 Judge Peeples to be saying.
Page 886

1 MR. LATTING: well, P'm confused. 1
2 thought a few minutes ago you said we were scriveners
3 and Courthadaskeiustohclptlmwnﬁeamieso
4 we ought to scriven it down,
5 MR. GRSINGER: Well, that was my view
6 and it's still my view, but --
7 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: Consistency
3 is the hobgobble --
9 MR. ORSINGER: Chip has opened the record

up to the debate on whether we ought to

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: - of little
minds,

MR. ORSINGER: Chip has said that this
committee should make known its views about whether or
15 not the Supreme Court cught to exercise e making on
this subject. You put that on the floor. I have an
opinion about that. I thought I'd share it.

MR. LATTING: Okay. All right.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. Alex.

20 PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: well, I just want

21 t?rcaimd botgb%f th?:fiez cgimaenml mt of all, if?_{i
22 stro ut jadici e~ wer, bul

23 Jon't thﬁﬁ?&us is the one that we want tgoﬁght the

24 fight on; and, second, I think that we slso ought to

25 always think about is writing a rule the way to correct
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1 whatever the perceived problem is, and I think what 1 set,
2 Scott antm’ sazd isifthereisa problcm with people 2 MS. SWEENEY: They're not that hi;
3 exceeding these limits, mym the way to do it is 3 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: All right. > low
4 agh the commeon law when people file motions for 4 limits that have been set. Is our current ruie -~
5 bias or judice or appearance of impropriety and s would there be grounds for recusal based on our current
6 revxszt exaco VS, Pennzozl Writing a rule that is in s rale?
7 e book T don't think is the best way to 7 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: If it appears
zwivcﬂnproblmn&aiwemtalkm%aboutwday 8 improper, yes. If, for instance, the 10,000 came to
9 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Car chemal udgetmmcd&atci after the case was
10 MR. HAMILTON: Wd“;ﬁeseﬂns report 10 transferwd to that trial judge, you know, and after
11 the people who looked into all of - probiems, they 11 the election and this trial judge has no oppenmt
12 did sce the need for fa‘ns also peint out that 12 yeah, that looks improper.
13 there is a Judicial ( aimess Act which has 13 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: And if there is a
14 baen passed by the Lmlslatm'e, ted and made a part 14 hmit that has been -- whether it's voluntary and

the Election Code, and 1tdeesp1p limits on what
what judges can receive, and that's
signed 1o correct, is that where

al hiere there are excessive campaign
ccnlftsgunms then that makes the judge subject to

In answer to Scott's question, it does
pmmdethatﬂ’semoﬁmcanbeﬁledeniyb a party on

15 you've opted in or it's mandatory, it doesn't matter.
Yf there is a limit imposed by the Legislature --

HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: By the
Legisiature that -~

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: -- and it is exceeded
both by the judge accepting 1t and by the party or the
attorney for the party giving

HONGRABLE SCOTT BRISTBR it makes it

23 the side other than the lawyer or law irm whose 23
24 actions constitute for recusal. So in the 24 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Wouldn't that be a
25 situation where the law firm gives $50,000 each then 25 basis under our current rule?
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lneiﬂwroncafthmacmﬁdbeﬁie party that files the
2 mot wewﬁbevmlauve of the rule, 5o
3 wﬁm{ﬂmmastamtc It's
4 eth assuming., There is a statute,
Sandthtswhatthcruialsdemgnedtoaddress,zs
6
7
8
9

violations of that statute.
about- smthmg hmguse 1 héir WeﬁthIe 3glega;mf f
d at nning o

this dehaiae that these -- that it was voluntary, so ¢
that you're basically having a recusal motion --

MS. SWEENEY: It is voluntary, It is
voluntary.

MR. YELENOSKY: It is voluntary.
According to this REPORTER.

MS. SWEENEY: The candidate has to agree
to be bound by the limits and

 theory is if they're not you can beat them up
th that, but there"sno statewide rule that says you

can only take X from -

MR. YELENOSKY: lught It's on p?ﬁgrez
of fooinate 41 that says if you've opted in
civil penalties if you accept more, but it's centingent
on opting in,

HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: And what [ was
raising, I'm not aware of - is anybody aware of

t?thgglmershclsgmnrfmy
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1 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: Not only is
2 there a limit on how much, there's a limit on when.
3 You can't take money --
4 HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: mght
5 HONORASBLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: - all the
6 time like you used to could. You've got very limited
7 windows.
8 MR. ORSINGER: Chip, to answer your
9 question, I think that there are opinions that have
been handed down by courts of appeals saying that
campaign contributions are not a basis for
dzsquahficatmn whether it's the opposing lawyer or

anzn Now, you guys can correct me if
I'm wr ow the San Antonio Court of Appeals

has —
HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Idon't think
the Supreme Court has ever said so.
MR. ORSINGER: I'm saying courts of
19 a
P " HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: A bunch of the
courts of appeals have.
MR. ORSINGER: Under the existing case
law even a sizable contribution on the day you pick a
24 jury isn't grounds.
25 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: But I would
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1 anybodywhahaseptedoutof&acselnmtsma
2 campaign?
3 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Judge McCown.
4 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCC{)WN And, of
5 course, part of the reason nobody has tedoutofthe
6 limits is bocause you couldn't pessxbly reach them,
7 mean, they're pretty high and, you know, the truth i 1s
] othﬁr than the rare case, you' I;ust not going to have
9 an excessive contribution, and I guess my fecling about
it is you have to.run for office, you have to ralse
1o run for office, you raise the money, vy

cempi' with the law, you filf: your C&E, and you forget
lt, and I m 1 just would rather not bave

in the rule book. 1'd like to

15 fi about money as much as possible and not have it
16 in the rule book and not be hav1 matmns ahout it.

17 Unless it's a problem that needs fixing, I think it's

13 Justamu@y part of the ¢ stemthat s est not talked

19 , looked at, or emp|

ized.
MR. LATTING: ! wish they would make it
secret so nobody would know about it.
CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Let's say that a
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t that none of those cases deal with the interplay
2 between the statute -~
3 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: No.
4 MR. ORSINGER: That's true.
5 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: -- and the limit,
6 MR. ORSINGER: That's true.
7 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Aml exceeding the
8 limit imposed by the statute.

MR. ORSINGER: None of them do that.

MS. SWEENEY: The limit, as I recall it,
andlmhappytabecormcted,butltmnkztSSO{}G
per lawyer and 30,000 per firm, and I think your spouse
counts as you,

MR. ORSINGER: Well, it depends on your
county,

HONORABLE F. SCOTT McCOWN: Depends on
your jurisdiction,

MS, SWEENEY: Sorry. That would be
Dallas County.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Justice Duncan.

HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: Te add one more
complication into the mix and something that has

23 contribution was made by a éaearty or an atforney 23 co me ever since I decided to run and was

24 representd fore trial that exceeded 24 asked -- before we had this particular act we had

25 the imutstgat -~ the very limits that have been 25 another version of an act that would restrict the
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1 contributor rather than their recipient, and it is at t contributions.
2 this point not constitutional under the Federal 2 . HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: Il was
3 Constitution to restrict the Eia'fer. You can only 3 required -~ we arg required by statute. If we are
4 restrict the recipient, and T have some hesitancy about 4 g::ven notice of direct campaign contribution on our
5 §0iug down a rule ing process that recuses a judge 5 behalf we have to include that in our contribution
6 lor a contributor's exercise of his or her 6 expenditure reports.
7 constitutional rights. ? MR. HAMILTON: For expenditures.
8 MR. YELENOSKY: Is that still true after ] MS. SWEENEY: Can | make -~
9 the most recent Supreme Court? 9 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yes, Paula.
10 HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: Oh, did they 16 MS. SWEENEY: We're sort of discussing
11 change that? ] 11 some policy questions here. We are discussing them and
12 HONORABLE JAN PATTERSON: This week. 12 I don't think -- well, I certainly don't think we're
13 HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: Ol, this week? 13 p to discuss, and I'm not sure that they are
14 MR. YELENOSKY: The U.S. Supreme Court 14 within our tglmvince as rule writers. I mean, whether
15 just ruled on campaign contributiens. I haven't read 15 or nol we think there ought to be cqrr:zlg()aign
16 the opinion, but the summaries of that would contradict 16 contributions, whether or not we think we ought to have
17 that. _ ' 17 an elected judiciary, whether or not we think there
18 HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: spending limits 18 ought to be limits, all of those things are -- we

are fine.

'HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: But there's
no constitutional right to give me something I won't
accept. It's nof that -- it's the judge accepting it
that you're looking at, not the contributor giving it.

HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: That's what

could, you know, sit down and talk about and
most of us have 'til we're blue in the face, but
don't think that is getting us down the road that we
need to go down on the committee. Now, 1'd like to see
us move on.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: well, in fact, you
read my mind because we're going to in a second, but,

?robably

I'm -~ and under Buckley the spending limits I think
Page 594

would have been fine. The problem is from the giver's
perspective, but what we're talking about deing 1s
automatic recusal if a giver has given and it's
accepted, and 1 have some hesitancy about that.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Wendell, did
you want to -~ A ’

MR. HALL: Well, T just wanted to
underscore one thing Judge Medina said earlier, and
that is ti}aéénwas involved in an appeal ié:_a cour(tiof_
appeals 't appear in very much, and it was during
an election scason, and right after I filed my brief [
got a request for a contribution from one of the judges
on that court.

HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: Notme, It
wasn't my case.

MR. HALL: No. The court of gfpeals,
and then 30-days later that judge was also on my panel,
and, you know, 1 just want to underscore that there is
an issue with neticing who hasn't contributed as well
as those who have contributed, and obviously those of
us on our brief felt like we had no option and that we
needed to contribute, and so it's not something that
doesn't happen, and I don't want to forget about that
side of the equation either.

HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: S0 you're

897
Carl, would you just briefly give us an overview of Page
what the pmgosed rule that you and Richard are talking
about to implement the Judicial Campaign Finance Study
Committee, and what I'm taiking about is are you
?ro sing that, for example, if somebody catches
u&igg McCown receiving more money than is allowed under

the statute then that he's automatically out, no
questions asked? Is that what - where you guys are
coming from?

MR. HAMILTON: No. That's not what the
rule says, and this is, of course, not our rule, This
is the rule that was drafted by this study group, and,
you know, it's a fairlg good rule. It may some
work here and there, but what it provides is the
grounds for recusal are if the judge has ted
CXCCSSIVE cam, alﬂsconmbqtl_ons Or CXpeRaIiires,
either one, and it a provision for the duration for
the grounds for recusal, and it continues until the
judge returns the excessive campaign contributions or
completes the term of his judicial office or ceases to
serve in that term.

Tt provides for who can file. H's only

the innocent that can file, not anybody who has
made the coniribution that violates the statute. The
motion has to be as provided for in Rule 18a, and that

Page 895
proposing a rule that every lawyer must contribute?
HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: How about a rule
that no lawyers can’t contribute?
MR. HAMILTON: According to this report
there's campaign contributions which are regulated by
the statute and even impose civil - I'm sorry,
criminal penalties on the judge that accepts excessive
but there's apparcntl;g a loophole in
paign expenditures, which are such things as
paying far biliboards and net contributing directly to
the candidate, and this points out that the United
States Supreme Court has upheld the ation on
contributions to candidates but not on the direct
expenditures, and the Supreme Court has struck down
attempts to regulate direct expenditures, but this rule
16 does Epiy to both direct contributions and direct
itures.
Now, you know, I don't know how the
19 direct expenditures are reported if they are. There is
20 a reference here to disclosures of the grounds for
21 recusal and reports filed in accordance with canon
22 blank, and I don't know whether they anticipated that a
23 new canon would have to be drafted for that. As I read
24 this, there's net now a canon that would require any
25 disclesures of the direct expenditures as opposed to

. _ Page 898

gﬂgems the motion. Time for filing is 21 days after

assignment of the judge in the case, the appearance
of a party who creates the grounds for recusal,
disclosure of the grounds, recusal and filed in
accordance with the Canons of Ethics, but if the party
seeking recusal first appears in an action after the
cvents triggering these deadlines, there's 21 days
after that to file a motion,

No discovery can be had. Then there are
definitions of campaign cclgmhbuiu?gsh and di?ctktxe
campaign ¢x| tures, which are right out of &
Election Coml(ri:d “gxcessive,” which means if a
Farty -~ if made by a party who's a natural person or a
awyer, those exceeding the ethical contribution limits
u Section 253.155b of the Election Code and then it
provides that if it's made by a law firm in six times
that as provided in the Election Code.

If it's by 2 natural person, that can
19 include their spouse or minor children, and if it's a
20 law firm, it talks about that, who's included,

21 partners, associates, and so ferth, Contributions

22 direct or direct campaign expenditures bg & party not a
23 natural person include all contributions by any person
24 with equity ownership of five percent or more in the
25 non-natural person's officers and directors, It has
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1 these definitions. That's basically it, ] 1 proposal to have a recusal rule based on the concept of
2 CHARMAN BABCOCK: All right. Now, if 2 excessive campaign confributions came originally out
3 you show a violation, is the ju%e autematically out? 3 of -- in addition to the ABA study, out of a study of
4 MR. ORSINGER: Yes. Must recuse. 4 the - it was either the Ethics Commission study or the
5 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Must recuse? 5 Commission on Judicial Efficiency, which was appointed,
6 MR, HAMILTON: Yes. 6 a big blue ribbon task force about five years ago, that
7 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. All right. 7 recommended a recusal rule based on this act. At the
3 Everybody got a sense of what this rule is? 8 time the limits, the contribution limits, were
9 HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: 1If I'm not 9 voluntary. Now they're mandatory and, again, I didn't
10 mistaken, they also said, "Look, it's not just this 10 mean to open up a can of worms earlier, but simply to
11 rule, but it's so multifaceted that we don't have 11 make the point that the task force on this particular
12 time -- we're not going to fix all the problems." Soft 12 rule perceived that, you know, there is some benefit in
13 moncy, for example, g@u know, where do we go from 13 terms of peopie's perception of the system in having a
14 there? I think we're biting into something here that 14 rule that says, yes, if the judge busts the -- accepts
15 we may not want to do. ‘ 15 excessive contributions tdey ought not to be presiding
16 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. We're going to 16 in the case, and there ought to be a mechanism to get
17 take a straw voic on this in a minute, but Bob. 17 them out of there,
18 MR. PEMBERTON: Just following up on the 18 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Alex.
19 issue raised earlier, I did manage to pull out a copy 19 PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Ihave a question
20 of the act off the internet. Thank goodness it's 20 for Representative Dunnam. If, in fact, these are
21 available, and, %cmmbunon limits upon which 21 mandatory that the judge is subject to criminal or
22 the recusal rule is - and I'll get copies to 22 civil penalties for accepting more than the act allows,
23 everyone in a second - are mandatory now. It's the 23 do you see it as in ngmé:uﬁpon the legislative
24 expenditure limits, how much a candidate can spend out 24 process for the Supreme to pass a rule that says
25 of their war chest in a campaign, that's voluntary 25 a judge who violates that law should be recused, that
Page 900 L Page 903
1 where they opt in or opt out. I've got that here to - 1 violating a law is -~ )
2 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: Then if you 2 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: If it's criminal,
3 accept too high of contributions are you subject to 3 they ought to be removed. I think that takes care of
4 criminal penalties? I would assume so. 4 it. They ought to just be removed altogether,
5 MR PEMBERTON: Intheactit 5 PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: S0 magcbe you Sa&f
6 provides -- I believe there are civil penalties where 6 should also be sent to -- notice should be sent to ¢
7 you have to retum. I think it's a penalty of two or 7 district attorney, but what about for that particular
8 three times the excess. 3 case?
9 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: Is there any 9 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: Docs this also
10 criminal penalty? ) ) 10 apply -- this also applics to expenditures, too.
1 MR: PEMBERTON: Ididn't see any in 1 MR. PEMBERTON: I'm sorry. The rule as
12 here. I think there might be, but I'm not sure. 12 drafted I don't think applied to expenditures.
13 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: Iimagine there 13 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: The rule that I
14 is if it's because Ronnie Barle could go 14 read, I read the committe reort.
15 you. . 5 MR. PEMBERTON: Okay.
16 MR. PEMBERTON: Right. o 16 MR. HAMILTON: The statute doesn't.
17 MR. HAMILTON: Well, 1t says it imposes 17 HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: My thought on it
18 civil penalties en candidates for accepting outside the 18 is that the ramifications of not following the act was
19 limit, 19 debated in the Legislature, and one of the
20 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Steve. 20 ramifications is you can use it in political
21 MR, YELENOSKY: Well, I mean, if that's 21 advertising and so forth, and that's what they decided
22 correct, and 1'd like to see that, because this report 22 ought to happen, and I think that to expand on that and
23 cites it differently, but if that's correct then 23 create more penalties or rewards, et celera, was
24 essentially we would be writing a rule that says if you 24 something that -- I was not in the session when this
25 violate the law you have to recuse, which seems to me 25 happenelé,g and so I wasn't part of that debate. If it
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1 to be an understatement of what ought to happen. You I was like all of our other campaign finance debates, it
2 ought net to be a judge if you're violating the law. 2 was pretty hot and heavy, and they made a deliberate
3 So if, in fact, it is voluntary then I 3 decision that the ramifications were going to be X and
4 ttlégik what we're saying is btiea,at if you ;ac;c;gti\zf}l:lpt kis 4 g}aand I don't think ﬂa;t‘g i?, the c;pﬁovmoc -1 th-ix;lk
5k 10 aceept you cannot be umpartial, in| 5 that any change in that is basically a statutory change
6 ﬂmﬂ;atwm&ldybeaaindimtofﬂ:esymif, in 6 by rule.
7 fact, that's what we want to say, and maybe that's what 7 PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: But, Representative
8 we want to say, but 1 do think that that is a 8 Dunnam, I mean, there are grounds for recusal in the
9 political, maybe a constitutional statement, and does 9 rule that are not statute, so | mean, the judges -- the
crhaps implicate the scparation of powers, and 1 would 10 Supreme Court has the power to determine what grounds
y interested in more scholarly information about 11

. ut if, in-fact, it's not illegal to accept what

the rules say is excessive, then I'think that
ighlights the tension and the debate that's going on

ight now about whether this is an appropriate or even

16 constitutional system,

17 Bob CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: All I‘ight. Go ahead,
18 .

19 MR. PEMBERTON: I'm not trying to pick

20 sides on this whele issue.

21 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Oh, yes, you are.

22 MR. PEMBERTON: I'm just conveying what

23 the subcommittee thought. The perception was that,
24 yes, there are civil penalties, but the likelihood of

20
21
22
23

for recusal are, including vielation of the law could
be grounds for recusal.

HONORABLE JIM DUNNAM: 1don't have any
problem with violations of the law being grounds for

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: That's to me -- you
know, I wonder why we're going through this whole
effort because 1 could certainly see that the Court
could hold that a motion for recusal is aggrognate and
proper and granting it would be affi if there was a
showing that the trial judge had violated the law,
regardiess of what other penalties there may be, in
terms of accepting excessive money from one side of the

; 24 case. | mean, I can't mz:ﬁ;ne that the Court would not
25 anything happening to violators was remote. This 25 _have the power to make that ruling and hold in that way
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2 PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Yeah. It scems
3 rather ridiculous to.say that you can't recuse a judge
aw.

4 who is violating the la _

6 put anotherway. Yeah, Carl. )

7 MR, %H?Lm Just to csﬁéafy,

8 according to this report it is says the act imposes

9 civil penaltics if the candidate has agreed to be
1t governed by those restrictions. o
11 MR YELENOSKY: That was written in
12 February of '99, so unless something happened in the
13 Legislaturgin. "99 or unless this is wrong, what is the
t4 date on what you have? . ]
15 MR. PEMBERTON: ‘Fhis here, this came

16 right off the internet, and it incorporates - I don't
17 %ﬁg - thelastwsmm&mnendxmms, Efnut certalin-ly
18 the '97. That provision-in-the report was referring,
19 think, fo - I just-looked over it briefly -- was e

20 emr? to-a series of the various resfrictions and

Page 908
1 to know why.
2 HONORABLE JAN PATTERSON: Exactly,
3 Exactly,
4 JUSTICE HECHYT: Just we're in the habit
5 of explainint%louxselves, and just because le think
6 1t'snot the thing to do may not be enough help. 1
7 have no idea how my colleagues fecl about this rule
$ other than that when the campaign finance reform
9

conumnitiee i and said, "We think this would be

10 a good idea,” there were some pretty savvy people on
11 that commitiee, and so their judgment, which was

12 consistent with an earlier indication of this group,

13 but it was just a very preliminary one, certainly

14 nothing that was binding or even -- we didn't even have
15 a chanee to think it through, was enough for us to say
16 we need to take a Jook at if.

17 Whether -- I think it's helpful to know

18 whether the group thinks that this is more a

19 legislative matter than a rule-making matter, but

20 ultimately that, too, is a decision the Court will have

10 proposc reporting to.the Court that -- just that, that

11 we think it's-a bad idéa, If the Court wants us to go

12 ahead anyway and come up with language then we'll send

13 it back to-‘Richard and Carl, which we're going to do

14 anyway, and next meeting we'il talk about the

15 nitty-gritty-of it. "Sarali; you don’t like that idea.

16 HONORABLE SARAH DUNCAN: Doesn't that

17 depend — F-would think some plc’s vete would depend
(GO

18 on whether it's mandate I' have a vague
19 recollection now of the Ethics Commission coming and

20 doing.our -- I wasn't running for election, so I figure

21 now 18 the titme T-will have to figure out what that

22 particular law is:going to-be, but I do have a vague

23 memory that there was a big change in the law two years
24 ago, but my vote, for one, would -- I would like to

25 consider W%ethm' ther it's mandatory or not on whether [

21 then referred -~ the bit about it being voluntary 21 to make use whatever happens in the continuing
22 referred only to-the expenditure limits. 22 debate that we have with the slature on the pm&r
23 MR: YELENOSKY: Can you read us what you 23 scope of each other's powers, we can't simply not
24 have? 24 our job because we-don't -- we're worried about that
25 MR. PEMBERTON: What I have here? 25_debate or how it's going to come out. So I think the
‘ Page 906 ] Page 909
I CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: well, it's too long 1 Court will -- and it may be a bad idea for a lot of the
2 to read. 2 reasons that you have expressed, nol the least of which
3 MR PEMBERTON: I'll copy it and get it 3 is if it ain't broke, don't fix it, or there are plenty
4 around to you. 4 of other mechanisms to address it, bt 1 think that's
5 “HAIRMAN BABCOCE: Here's where 1 think 5 the kind of -- 'l have to tell my colleagues
6 we ought to go with this, 1'd like to take a vote and § something. )
71 along these Hnes. " If a majority of this commitice 7 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Well, how about if we
& thinks that this'nile in a broad sense, no! the details 8 do this? What if we just go around the room and get
9 of it, but in 3 broad sensc is'a bad idea, I would 9 everybody's indi‘s:}dual view of - you don't want to put

10 that on the record?

i HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: It will take

12 'til noon to do that.

13 1115 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: K's already
14 11:15.

15 CHARRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah, Well --

16 MR, ORSINGER: Can I throw something

17 out, too, and it may be if this statute makes these

18 limits mandatory t?;en

19 through case Taw and not rule making because the
20 existing — the Ilpglyaous opinions all ocourred when

21 there were no Iimi ;

22 a law which apparently provides at least ¢ivil

23 sanctions and maybe semcbody's criminal sanctions, I
24 don’t know.

25 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: But what Judge Hecht

perhaps-the fix for this is

ts on contributions, and-now we have
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1 think the rule is.a goed idea.
2 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Yeah, Tom.
3 . M&MWRENCEhk"g&m isa puﬂ?;écﬁm o
4 perception, whether we like it or not, he giving
5 of campaign contributions to judges sometimes affects
6
7
8
9

wality of justice one receives and affects the
outcome-of cases: 1don't think that we should just,
given the work .of this .committee that Carl is referring
to, given the press coverage that this issue has

10 received, 1. den't think we should just summarily

11 dismiss the idea of going forward with this. Perhaps
12 we need to-have & better idea of what the law is and
13 the rules, but I den’t think we should just summarily
14 dismiss it and choosc totake no action. I think we

15 have an ebligation to go forward.

16 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Yeah. Judpe
17 Patterson. .
18 HONORABLE JAN PATTERSON: 1 also Just

19 don't want an up or down vote because I den't think

20 there is a separation of powers question here. I do

21 thix;kﬁm’eis:agéz‘snm-efisﬁmreanems?ﬁ '
ieali so I think

Page 910
1 just said was that that's, you know -- I mean, that's
2 not helpful. 'We need to either tell the Court —
3 MR. ORSINGER: What I'm saying is that
4 if this is a sensitive issue for rule-making authority,
5 maybe a more appropriate way to address it is through
6 case decisions.
7 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: §o -
3 MR. ORSINGER: In other words, take the
9 existing Rule 18a and read into it that if somebody

10 accepis a campaign violation in excess of the lmits,
11 mandatory limits in the statute, that’s a ground, and
12 we don't need to say that in a rulk if a court of

13 appeals or a Supreme Court says it.

14 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah,
15 MR. ORSINGER: In a case.
16 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: $o that would be a

17 reason why we shouldn't -- we would tell the Court that
18 would be a reason why they shouldn't - or we shouldn't
19 and they shouldn't develop a rule in that regard. So

20 that would be guidance to the Court. Judge Patterson.

21 HONORABLE JAN PATTERSON: [ thought

22 mechanism for ng with this problem, 22 maybe we ought to take this a bite at a time, and [
23 le might he voting fer different reasons and that 23 would like to suggest that we conclude that it's within
24 %@ insufficient information. 24 the Court's province to consider this issue. There

25 JUSTICE HECHT: And the Court does need 25 seems to be a question in several of us's mind, and |
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t think there is not a-question. 1 MR. WATSON: That clears it up. Thanks.
2 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Yes. Hey, 2 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: And there are all
3 Skip. F'm sorry. 3 soris of issues, and I've probably done a bad job in
4 MR. WATSON: That's okay. I'm new at 4 terms of sepmmzﬁaﬂacm, but the separation of powers
5 this, but you know, I'm looking at this miscellancous 5 issue is one, and that's how we got started. Another
6 order kic % this to us back -- you know, sged June 6 issue, as Richard just said, is whether or not it's
7 21 of '99. I has five different, you know, identified 7 already covered by the existing rule. That's another
8 by letter arcas that this covers, and it only -- the 8 issue, and then the -- and those are almost threshold
9 only thing I see is in the Bates stamped page 69 that 9 issues to me, and then if you cross over those two then
10 comes to us is & very narrow issue, and that's 10 you get to the point where, well, what are we going to
1t mmendation B, promulgation of rules extending and 1 domththcmttymﬁyléaﬁguageofﬁmmle, and
rengthening the contribution limits of the Judicial 12 we're not near ready to about that today.
ign Faimess Act, and the only thing that [ see 13 __Tjust thought that maybe as a threshold
punted to us is the committes's proposal 14 matter if we had consensus -- and from what I'm
15 for new procedural miles requiring judges to recuse 15 hearing, is I would guess that this committee would say
16 themselves, . 16 no separation of powers problem or if there is one, we
17 Surely it deesn't mean "themselves,” but 17 don't that the Court dodge it, and No. 2, 1
18 that's what it says, you know, for angﬂ;}oiaum and 18 don't know where we are on whether or not as 2

next
accepts the commiitee's

to the first sentence of
e Court

19 then you dror

paragraph,

threshold matter we feel this is unnecessary because
it's not broke and it's already covered by existing

ommendation and refers the recusal proposal to the 21 rules. )
22 Supreme Court Advisory Committee for assistance in 22 MR. WATSON: Justice Hecht cleared it
23 draftmg appropriate amendments to 18a, 18b, and 16, 23 up. I'm sorry.
24 TRAPS. 24 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Huh?
25 Now, I don't know, how often do we get 25 MR. WATSON: I'm sorry. Justice Hecht
Page 912 _ Page 915
1 a miscellancous order directing us to consider this, 1 cleared up my guestion.
2 and we come back and say, "No. We think there's a 2 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay.
3 mefpm issue, and we're taking the side 3 MR LAWRENCE: Let me add one thing, If
4 of the Legislature in-this." For the Court to be - 1 4 this is, in fact, a mandatory spending limit then
S mean, you-know, the next part of that concerns, you 5 that's the law, and if the judge violates the law then
6 know, that if a judge violales it it's a problem for 6 he's violated Canon 2 in Article Canon 1 of the Code of
7 the judicial -~ it's a violation of the Code of 7 Judicial Conduct, which means that ultimately the
8 Judicial Conduct, goes to that commission. | mean, we 8 Supreme Court could remove him from office if they
9 have the narrowist sliver of this thing to work on 9 chose to do so. .
16 recusal rules, and I"'m sorry. I mean, I don't care if 10 JUSTICE HECHT: The Judicial Conduct
11 the Legislature is offended if we work on a recusal 11 Commission, not the Supreme Court.
12 rule that affects lawyers, &artws, and dL}udges That's 12 MR. LAWRENCE: Well, the Judicial
13 been our assigned task. We need to do it 13 Conduct Commission would recommend, but ultimately the

14 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. No. 1, we are 14 Supreme Court would make that decision. To suggest
15 doing cxac%l'{ what the Court told us to. That’s the 15 that the Supreme Court could remove the judge from
16 rule that Carl just read. Se we're taking the sliver, 16 office for violating this but not have a say-so as to
17 and we're talking about it, and I don't think the issue 17 whether or not he should recuse himself would seem to
18 is whethier we care what the Lﬁlslamrc thinks. 1 18 me to not follow,
19 think we dohave the duty to advise the Court if it's 19 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Judge McCown.
20 the cellective wisdem of this group, all lawyers and 20 . HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: We're not
21 all understand generally what separation of powers is 21 talking about whether a judge can or can't be recused
22 all about, if there is a wﬁgmﬁm of powers issue. 22 for taking an excessive campaign contribution. M
23 Now, the Court doesn’t have to accept our 23 position would be that under the law right now today,
24 recomtrendation on that or anything else that we tell 24 under the rules right now today, that if a judge took a
25 them, but that to me is 2 legitimate issue to discuss, 25 campaign contribution in excess of the limits that a
Page 913 Page 916
1 MR. WATSON: chip, I'm not saying it's 1 party could file a motion under the procedure we have
2 not. I‘m%&st-pﬁmingoutmatinmmeor our of 2 and get him recused. What we're talking about is
3 the other five references that are in this order the 3 whether it's wise to put into the rule a specific rule
4 Court recogaizes the separation of powers issue and 4 about campaign contributions, and I'd like to make one
5 says, "We're punting that to the Judicial Council for 5 last pitch for why 1 think that's not a good idea.
¢ consideration-of legislation in this area” 6 Judges get beat up about this, because
7 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah, 7 1o be a good Judgcégg one is you have to be a judge.
3 MR. WATSON: And I'm not saying that we & You have to get ¢l . You have to take campaign
9 don’t give the Court our consensus on how we feel on 9 contributions. You comply with the law. You file your
16 how that applies.on this sliver. I'm just saying it's 10 C&ZE. You fi about it, and you move on. That's
11 hard fer me to imagine not enacting a recusal rule that 11 what we should do. I think by and large that's what we
12 meguhave instructed us to enact or to propose for them 12 de do. To put into the rule a provision about campaign
13 in this miscellaneous order. 13 contributions when there is no evidence of a problem
14 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. 14 suggests to the public, suggests to the {Vugges that you
15 MR. WATSON: Perhaps we can do that, | 15 have to be rpgufated because of this. don't we
16 don't know. 16 have a rule in the book that judges should be recused
17 JUSTICE HECHT: Well, let me — so you 17 and have a special procedure for it when ﬂﬁy‘m having
18 won't feel too confined, it does sayu';épgmimate,“ and 18 sex with one of the partics? What's the difference?
19 I have to say this order was negotiated [air| ) 19 Why are we having a specific rule about campaign
20 carefully, and so it is within the commitiec’s purview 20 contributions?
21 to say -- as to what we have said sometimes, 2 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Icould see a lot of
22 Skip, when we said, "We want your best judgment on this 22 difference, personally, but -- )
23 language. How can it be fixed to accomplish it's pk} _ HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: 1 think
24 purpose? Within the purview of this order is whether 24 symbolically, just symbolically, it shouldn't be there.
25 the committee thinks it's an appropriate rule, 25 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Paula, will
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1 you belp me ont with this? 1 your hand on that?
2 MS5. SWEENEY: with what? 2 MR. ORSINGER: YeS.
CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Not the sex part, | 3 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Anybody else?

3
4 think we ought to - to move this thing along we ought
5 to have two votes. Ope vole wouldbeM%ﬁqrt&ﬁs
6 committee foels that the separation of powers is so
7 clear-cut that it's our recommendation to the Court

4 Okay. Now, the next issue, and this is maybe a closer

5 call. Do we -- how many people think that because the
6 existing rules take care of 1t or because there is not_

7 a demonstrated problem, as Judge McCown just said, we

t but if you look at page five of nine -~

2 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: We don't need to look
3 atit. Is it mandatory or not?

4 MR. YELENOSKY: Based on this I don't

5 think it is, )

6 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: The judges all
7 thought

8

it wasn't, but —
MR. YELENOSKY: The limits on
9 contributions it says and on - on contributions and on
10 reimbursements.

11 _ CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. So, Alex, the
12 answer is it's unclear. So if that informs your vote
13 then -

14 PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Ijust find it very

15 difficult to vote on that issue.
16 CHATRMAN BABCOCK: - that informs your
17 vote, but Ne. 1, separation of powers. If the sense of
18 this committee is that that's such a clear-cut issue
19 that the Court ought to stay out of this then raise
your hand. )

MR, ORSINGER: But, Chip, before you say

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah,
. MR. ORSINGER: [don't think that this
is a genuine separation of powers issue, but 1 -

8 that they ought to -- they ought to forpet about this 8 shouldn't go any -- we should recom to the Court
9 problem on separation of powers grounds. So that's -« 9 that they not go any further with this? Okay,
10 PROFESSOR ALBRIGHT: Chip, has it been 10 Everybody got that? Everybody who wants to vote for
11 resolved that it is mandatory? 11 that, raise your hand. ' )
12 MR. YELENOSKY: We're looking at that. 12 . MR. LAWRENCE: Wouldn't it be nice to
13 MR. PEMBERTON: We are in the process of 13 know if this was mandatory or not?
14 making copies of the internet printout of the statute. 14 MR. EPWARDS: I'd like to have an
15 The formalting is really goofy. 1've tried to divide 15 opportunity to -- since it's some question about that
16 out the sections with just lining through there, 16 statute I'd like to have an opportunity to review it.
17 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Is it mandatory? 17 . CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: This 1s just
18 MR. PEMBERTON: Based on my reading, 18 preliminary.
19 19 'HONORABLE JAN PATTERSON: There are some
20 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Based on 20 parts of it that are mandatory because, for example,
21 Pemberton, who is a very bright %1% it's mandatory, 21 you cannot accept contributions within a certain period
22 MR. PEMBERTON: well, Yelenosky may have 22 of time. So there are ts of it that are
23 another view. 23 mandatory. It may be that the total amounts of
24 _ MR YELENOSKY: Well, I don't know. 1 24 contributions are voluntary, but there are aspects of
25 mean, it's hard because of the way it's printed out, 25 it that are not voluntary.
Page 918 Page 921

MR. EDWARDS: I'd like to have an
opportunity to review the statute, and 1 would also
like to know empirically whether there have been any
mpozte’t%d violations of the statute since it's been
enac

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Thisisa
straw vote. We're not going to do anything, I'm just
inter%sted. So how many people want to raise their
9 hand?

MR. LAWRENCE: Would you restate it?

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah. How many
people think either for the reason that the current
recusal mle is sufficient te cover violations, whether
they be mandatory or not, whether the statute is
mandatory or not, or because there's no demonstrated
problem that pur collective -~

HONORABLE JAN PATEERSON: Would you
gividg that into two parts? Can we vote on both of

0se?

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Separately?

HONORABLE JAN PATTERSON: Yeah, because
I dgln_‘t ever want to suggest that there's not a problem
with it,

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. All riFh .
Let's vote on the first one. How many people think

Page 919
1 hand CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Then don't raise your
2 hand.
3 MR. GRSINGER: -- think it's a political
4 issue that invelves separation of powers perceptions.
5 Sol'm pg?wed to-voie for Proposal No. 1, which is to
6 stay out of it, not because of what I think t
7 Constitution sa“ys, but because of what I think
8 legislators . Mow, that's an important
9 distinction to.me.
10 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Yeah, Bill.
11 PROFESSOR DORSANE(: Now, the Rules
12 Enabling Act talks about the relationship between the
13 Court and the Legislature and the Legislature's ability
14 to disappreve rules, and I see it as a question of
15 groeess, not as a question of some sort of who's the
16 biggest kid.

17 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. So don't raise
18 your hand. Anybody think that -- anybody want to tell
19 the Court to stay out of this because of the separation
20 of powers issug or the pelitical issue? Richard, I'll

21 aceept a friendly amendment

Page 922
1 that the rule as it exists is sufficient to cover any
2 violation of this statute?
3 18. How many people think that the
4 current rule is insufficient to cover a violation?
5 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: Wait a
6 minute. I'm not surc I understood what we were voting
7 en. You mean the -
8 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: The current rule.
9 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: Not the

10 proposed rule.

11 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Not the proposed

12

13 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: Present law?
14 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Present law.

15 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: I8

16 insufficient. Okay.

17 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yezh, How many

18 people think it's insufficient?

19 Six. Okay. Now, how many people think
20 there is no demonstrated problem that need]; to be cured
21 here? Raise your hand.

2 MR. ORSINGER: Okay. 2 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: 1don't have that

2 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: 1Is so severe that 23 problem.

24 they just ought to stay out of it, that we ought not to 24 HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: Does that

25 consider the rule, Okay. Richard, you want to raise 25 count "I don't know"?
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1 MR. EDWARDS: How about "I don't know"? 1 or less, Judge les, tell us why these overworked
2 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Seven. How 2 judges, district j , olight to now have to state
3 many people don’'t know? 3 what their reasons are for granting summary judgment.
4 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: No demonstrated 4 HONGRABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Yesterday
5 problem, and 1 don't know. . _ 5 afternoon a two-page handout was given to you, The
6 MR. CHAPMAN: I the rule is sufficient 6 first page says "Rule 166a, summary j ent,” and some
7 to take care of it what difference does it make if 7 proposed changes are on page two. And while you're
8 there's a demonstrated problem? ) 8 looking for that, the background on this is that the
9 MS. SWEENEY: Is there a third option? 9 Legislature passed a statufe that said judges have to
10 HONORABLE JAN PATTERSON: We know 10 give their reasons when they grant nary judgment
1t there's a problem. How about that? 11 basically. The governor vetoed it, and the gupreme
12 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. How many 12 Court asked us to take a look at it, whick my
13 people know there is a problem? 13 subcommittee did.
14 MR, HAMILTON: I think we have to assume 14 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: well, if the
15 there is a problem from this report from the public 15 governor vetoed it, that's good enough for me,
16 perception. 16 JUSTICE HECHT: This is en the record,
17 MS. SWEENEY: with what? _ 17 Scott.
18 HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: That's public 18 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: That's fine,
19 perception, Yeah. 19 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: This is
20 MS. SWEENEY: P'm not voting on public 20 presented, you know, not as a final solution or
21 perception. 21 anything, but if we want to do this, this is 1
22 HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: [ wasn't 22 to talk about. Now, just two or threc points. As
23 talking about public perception. 23 see it, the problem is -- okay, first of all, this ont
24 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah, Iknow. [ 24 happens when a summary judgment is filed that has
25 know. 1know. 25 several grounds and the judge grants it. If the judge
Page 924 ) Page 927
1 HONORABLE SAMUEL MEDINA: Okay. 1 does not specify, "I granted that on ground A and B”
2 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: That wasn't the vote. 2 then the appellant has to challenge every ground that
3 That wasa't the vete. Okay. I think this is helpful, 3 was otherwise the judgment will be affirmed on a
4 and what I propose to do is get with Richard and Carl 4 scparate and independent ground.
5 and Justice Hecht and see where we want to go with 5 So the behind this proposal here
6 this. The recusal rule is going to be on the agenda 6 1s judges ought to say, "1 granted it on ground A" or
7 for next mesting anyway, and it's just a question of 7 "1 granted it on all the grounds,” or under Comment 3
8 whether or not this piece of it is going to -- is going 8 the judge can, as is the law now, simply not saﬁ;ﬁ?ut
9 to continue. We only had 24 people voting on the 1ssue 9 this urges judges to specify the grounds, and when they
16 of whether or not the current rule is sufficient, and 10 do then the aprpeﬂant only has to challenge the grounds
11 24 out of a committee of how many, Bob? 11 that are specified. If the appellee who got the
12 MR. PEMBERTON: This entire committee? 12 summary judgment wants to urge to the appeliate court
13 JUSTICE HECHT: 53. 13 to affirm on other grounds, the appellee would have to
14 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Out of 53, and I have 14 cross-assign or have cross-peinis in its brief that
15 always been conderned about these Saturday votes when 15 raise those issues and then the appellant would know
16 only half the committee is here, so -~ 16 "I've got to deal with these issues.”
17 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: It's the o I want to highlight in Comment 2 that
18 smarter half, though. 18 this proposed rule does not require findings of fact,
19 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Huh? It's the what? 19 reasoning, or anything else. It simply envisions the
20 HONORABLE F. SCOTT MCCOWN: The smarter 20 judgment is granted on limitations or the judgment is
21 half. 21 granted because there was no evidence of an element of
22 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: The smarter half. 22 a cause of action and that -~ you know, that's not an
23 They're weighted, 23 explanation of reasoning. It's not findings of fact
24 MR. LATTING: Well, | don't know. If 24 and conclusions of law. It's just the designation of a
25 we're here on Saturday morning, it might be the dumber 25 ground,
Page 925 ) Page 928
1 half. 1 Comment 3, I just think that it's a
2 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Yeah, right. So, 2 concession to reality. Ithink we must accept the fact
3 yeah, Richard, last comment. 3 that some judges may want to say, "Well, lock, I'm
4 MR. ORSINGER: Should the 4 ?omg to make you appeal every ground and, therefore,
5 subcommittee -~ well, first of all, if we go forward 5 I'm going to say that | granted'it on 15 grounds,” cven
6 with the rule 1 understood Justice Hecht to be saying 6 if the reality is it was just on a few. Idon't know
7 that we shouldn’ this language as a given, that 7 how you can prevent a judge from doing that if a judge
serpcommitiee eught fo craft something that we 8 wants to do it. So I say let them do it if they want
5 think is a better design, 9 to, I think this would nudge us in the direcfion of
10 JUSTICE HECHT: Absolutely. The Court 10 specifying grounds so it's pretty clear we granted it
11 does not have -- has not looked at the language and 11 on one er two grounds and not on the other grounds.
12 wants your opinien. . 12 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Bill, Paula,
13 MR. ORSINGER: Okay. We didn't . 13 and then Judge Brister.
14 undertake to do that because we thought s this 14 PROFESSOR DORSANEO: well, the important
15 language was acoeptable, but then should we do that 15 seatence is the second one, because, you know, just the
16 over the next two months or should we wait to hear back 16 suggestion that the _]Llﬂ?ﬁ should state the %munds, you
17 from you, Justice Hecht, about the Court’s - 17 know, isn't meaningful unless something bad happens if
18 . CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: We're going to talk 18 the judge doesn't. So it's the second sentence that
19 about it. Yeah. Wait. . 19 talks about the requirement of the apﬁlkse to
20 MR, ORSINGER: But do not wait -- wait 20 cross-point or to raise the matter in the court of
21 one month or waif two months? 21 appeals. Our cross-point rule is something that needs
22 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Wait a couple of 22 to be considered in TRAP 3856 in this connection. It
23 days. 23 deesn't say very much about cross-points. At this
24 MR. ORSINGER: Okay. 24 point in time I've always thought that that probabl
25 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. In 15 minutes 25 was bad, that it ought to say that you can or shoul
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1 cross-point-if there is an independent basis for
2 affirmance.
3 There's & scpare

e question, a separate

' Page 932
1 the litigant to do that, but then you're going to have *
2 to have rehearings and rehearings because, just like
3 findings of fact, nobody drafts the findings of fact

15 summ _ary. ]
16 tbcyzﬁmﬂdmfeﬂobeﬁoingoﬂtgrﬁﬁngsmtaking
17 tme from court, typi se orders S
18 that's what it will 'bct:yp e
You can say, well, it only applies to
where there are at least several grounds. There
y judgment cases -- motions these days
ound because they all

19

20 cases
21 are no sumMmary

22 that don’t have mere than one

4 question as to whether you must, which I think under 4 sﬁ—ictgat}ac way they think the judge wanted to rule.
5 current law the answer to that is "no,” that you could 5 You draft those the way you want it to be for your
6 at least raisc the matter in a motion for rehearing, 6 grppeal and the same thing is going to happen in these
7 and that's really what we're talking about here, and, 7 drafts, and so the effect is going to be in many cases
2 you know, I don't think it's going to end up being the 8 the judge must type the summary judgment order himself
9cqse§hattiﬁcwnsofappcalsmlsaythatlf_the 9 or herself. . .
16 trial judge, you | , stated the ground and it's the 10 Finally, the same J-udﬁ_who 20 to judge
11 wrong ground th summary ] t will be reversed 11 school, take the message, and decide, in my view,
12 if there is a right ground that's, you know, raised by 12 unconscm_nabégeand unfairly just to tell you, " ly are
13 cross-point or in a motion for rehearing. 13 you granting motmni‘éjpdge?" "All grounds. I'm
14 So, you know, I think our appellate 14 not going to tell you." s rule is not going to helﬁ
15 subcommittee needs to look at this and to supplement, 15 with them use what are they going to say? "A
16 you know, supplement your report. All of this may 16 grounds. I'm signing an order on all grounds.” They
17 make, you know, good sense, but it has to kind of 17 are not going to give you any more help than they are
18 connect up and go further. What happens, you 18 now. l%ose of us who write seven page orders are going
19 know, when you say, "No judgment may be affirmed on 19 to be the ones who are penalized by this. I'm sure you
20 other grounds unless they are ass by cross-point 20 as litigants have sometimes been surprised -- I know
21 in the appellate court as alternative grounds for 21 I -- by the grounds on which courts cfap&eals,ma be
22 affirmance,” mow, do you mean in the appellee's brief? 22 even the Supreme Court sometimes, decide cases.
23 Do yeu mean in-tiaeeouﬁafaﬁiaqalsatsmmpomtin 23 mean, any of you ever really been —~ had -- )
24 time? And then we get to the ultimate question as to 24 HONORABLE JAN PATTERSON: 1don't think
25 whether, you know, the Supreme Court would be willing 25 that's a problem.
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1 to reverse a reversal if there was a basis for 1 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Ican't
2 affirmance and there wasn't a motion for rehearing 2 imagine I lost on that ground. Like Isay,asa
3 raising the independent basis for affirmance, which is, 3 litigant maybe, you know, you have a right to be
4 you know, T think the next question down -- you know, 4 shocked because, of course, you're - as a judge just
5 next question the line. 5 trying to follow the law, I don't care who ‘wins, don't
6 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Paula, 6 have any money, any say. About 50 percent of the time
7 MS. SWEENEY: [will hold myself in 7 T am shocked, really shocked, at why it came out this
8 check until some other meeting. 8 way. It -- had no idea, ma{ge it was buried in some -~
] CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Did the court 9 that's not what we talked about at the hearing, 1
10 rﬁp@ﬁm get that? Judge Brister and then Anne 10 mean, it reaily is a surprise.
11 McNamara, 1 HONORABLE JAN PATTERSON: 1don't think
12 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Let me just 12 Judge McCown agrees with that.
13 state a couple of things. My colleagues will be 13 . ., HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: That's
14 furious about this, and it is not because will 14 especially frustrating when you've had a long trial and
15 have to state their reasons. I and several of the 15 then you get the court of appeals pages, "Oh, there's
16 others on numerous occasions have written ten -- I know 16 an casy limitations issue here. You shouldn't have" --
17 some of them 2’0&;!% orders explaining their reasons, 17 and that's what this will end up in when I write my
18 But the problem with-this, our view, is the unintended 18 loprﬁ(opimon and go to a lot of trouble. Again, I
19 . No. 1, it's misleading to say " [ﬁeudge 19 think most attorneys will file cross-appeals. Why are
20 should state.” What you're saying is the order, the 20 we making me ?‘pc up all the orders if it's going -~ if
21 summary judgmen , it must be stated in writing. 21 #'s going to end up the same thing, everybody files
22 Nobody has - I don't know think there would be any 22 cross-appeals. Why do I have to type up all these
23 problem if we say the judge has to say it at the 23 orders so we can do the same thing what we're doing
24 ng, but the secemi sentence docsn't follow it 24 now, which is address all the poinis?
25 unless the first sentence means you have to say it in 25 And in the few cases where somebody
‘ ‘ Page 931 . _ Page 934
t the order. Now, if we're going to write that, the way 1 doesn't raise the points b cross-apﬁl and the court
2 that will come out in some case is the district judge, 2 of appeals might have affirmed on tﬂg;ound, who
3 district -~ 3 knows. It comes back. I've got to go through the
4 HONORABLE DAVID PERPLES: That says 4 trial and then find cut on this smnc{%aing that was
5 "order.” Youhave aprevieus draft. 5 raised on cross-ap wasted all this time, so that
6 HONORABLE SCOTT BRISTER: Okay. Ido. ¢ the only people who will be Pun-ished by this -~ the
7 Okay. Then what it actually should state is the 7 perfect example of the law of unintended consequences,
8 district judge must type the order him or herscif 8 the good judges are already doing this. The only
9 because some litiganis do not. The attorneys in many 9 people who will be punished by this are the oncs who
10 cascs in Harris County will not do that, and I do not 10 are already doing it. That's our view, .
11 have a secretary, and most of the judges do not have 2 11 ~ CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Anne, would you yield
12 secretary, and we're not going to get secretaries, and 12 to Justice Hecht here for a second?
13 so my colleagues when they read this order they mean -- 13 MS. MCNAMARA: I'm sorry?
14 they read this to say the judge must type the -- all 14 . CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: would you yield to
judgment ordders himself or herself. Naturally 15 Justice Hecht?

JUSTICE HECHT: As [ understood from

resentative Dutton and Representative Bosse,

alt we have not talked directly, but in visiting
with their staffs, that the problem was really one in
ing to limit issues on appeal more than getting the
2t trial judge to do more work or different work, and so
22 that's a hittle different twist on this.

23 have a no evidence ground and then they have got 23 PROFESSOR DORSANED: Right.

24 whatever other grounds they have got in them, and 24 JUSTICE HECHT: And we need to talk

25 second, you can -- you say, well, of course, you tell 25 about that, too, which is even if the judge, trial
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g, 't say, should the court of appeals be
3 ized w firm the trial court's judgment on an
1ssue that is pot raised ina cross-pomt‘? In other

words, can the appellant say, "Weil, I think, court of
appeals,thesegﬁaethfee ¢ reasons the
theymaogood,mdmere'steno

manygoodcither mdyouﬂwn ut

té:;y ¢ o come in and say, "Weif)

mtenoﬁmandﬁveoftfmnarentany

good,butﬁveofﬂwmamgood" The concern seemed

to be trying to limit issues on appeal.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Okay. Anne McNamara.

MS. MCNAMARA: l}ustwantedtoaska

30&%@ or clarification of udge Peeples, and what
this "should” mean? If you move on -~

16 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Well, "should"

17 1sawmmmmy9ucan'tmakcpeopkedﬂ

18 MS. MCNAMARA: But what if the judge

19 dmm t -- say you've got two grounds for summary

20 mdmeorderjustsays&wmouon is granted.

21 are the consequenees of that?

22 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: Well, no

23 consequences. The appellant has to challenge all those

24 grou both of th

25 MS. MCNAMARA: Okay.

Page 9351

Page 938
We've never had guidelines on what was
reimbursable, but it needs to be said that your
expenses should be kept to a minimum because the Bar
already underwrites the cost of copies and the court
reporter and the transcribed record, and the expenses
are pretty hefty. So if your court will pay for it or
if you can afford it, please consider it a tion.
1If oucan't,putmtottharfarlt,hutdoﬂyto
kee the expenses reasonable or else we'll have to come
up vnth some guidelines,
CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Two other quick
2 points. Do you want to say something about the summary
13 Judgment thing
MR. CHICK Yeah, First of all, I'd
15 like to introduce myself. My name is Craf!g Chick and
16 I'm with Representative Frank Bosse's office and the
17 Committee on Civil Practices, which the summary
18 ] t was heard in our committee, and I'd just like
19 1o noufy you-all and let you know and request any

1
2
3
4
b3
6 arg
71
8 I
9
]
1

1
l

20 comuments that you-all might could give to the commitice
21 throughout this interim, We're in the process -~
22 probal iyznﬁmwcondweekofi)ecember the Speaker

23 issued mtenm charges on the rules, and they also
24 1ssuf:d another charge on the summary ju , and
25 we're in the process of trying to have a committee

Page 936
HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: And just
what's at stake here, I think, is this:
lant - ézm‘t want -- if I brief a
the opinion back and
afﬁrmadmmunbn ed issue that I didn't think
e, that's unfair. And so what I will do

e

1
§‘ &

=

0 =0 TN U G W b e

t time is brie ‘sverything, and then the appelles if
he's smart will briel 00, cven (ho
¢ lot ofitwon’tmttﬂr I tiushelsshape

10 appellate process so that the lawyers can decide what's
11 really at issue and they know what's going to be
12 briefed and they wen't get a decision on an unbriefed
13 issue.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: We're not going to
15 decide this today. 'S going to be on the agenda for
26 next time.

PROFESSOR DORSANEO: I needs to be on
zs the appellate subcommittee's agenda.

CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Will you take care of
29 that? Okay. Se, Bill, can we move on or do you --
21 MR. EDWARDS: Ong, it's a different --
22 attacking from a different piace a little carlier on.

23 It}nnkpmtofthe pmblemm -- and I'm usually the
24 on these judgments. A lot of
25 problam is you can't tell from the motion that's filed,

Page 939
1 hearing at the State Bar convention in [ think it's
2 June, and we just encourage you-all's input before the
3 committee if you-all are interested at any of the
4 topics that we have.
s CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Great. Yeah, Steve.
MR. YELENOSKY: I just wanted to say now
7 that Bob's back, as best I can work threugh this now |
8 think Bob's nght and 1 was wrong, and that may be
9 news, but it does secem contribution limits are
10 mandatmy on everyone and only expenditure limits are
11 optional.
12 MS. SWEENEY: When's our next meeti;
13 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: What's the next
14 of the meeting, Carrig?
15 MS. GAGNON: April Tth.
16 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: April 7th. I just
17 want to thank everybody, and Sarah Duncan said
18 something that 1 will echo, extraordinary coming
9 together to reach consensus on difficult issues.
29 Really, really a lot of fun. I was telling people
2t yesterday I' monahlghaitheendofthese ings.
22 HONORABLE DAVID PEEPLES: We passed
23 around an e-mai] list and if you didn't s 1Fn
24 please do and then I assume that you will get that and
25 send it to everybody.

'te

Page 937

1 inartfully drawn, really what are the points, and it
2 may be that if we reqmm a list of the points from the
3 beginning by 1 and one item per point that it will
4 be casier to-tell the court what the opposing side is
5 andeawfeﬂhsaetmmmlzmnaecameigu ve
6 got 8, 19, 15, however many numbers, just like special
7 exmptwns or s in limine or anythmg else,

granted, denied, and it's a matter of
9 a cml;:_hst, and We know what to brief and what not
10 to
1 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Justice Hecht has got
12 an administrative comment about just our expense
13 reports and everything,

JUSTICE HECHT: Yes. For alot of you,
15 who are new, some years ago back in the Eighties and
16 before, committee members had to their own
17 expenses, which those of you who come from that era
18 mmherthat,anditwaskmdofahardsh;g In the
19 early Nx s we prevailed on the Bar to reimburse the
8 of this committee, but we have always

-members who could to consider your travel
enses here a donation to the work
le the Bar with this, but you are
24 ncverthekass mmlﬂd to put in for rezmbursemant just
25 like you would a CLE course or anything else.

Page 940
1 CHAIRMAN BABCOCK: Right. Right. We
2 will do that, and unless we tell you otherw1se it's
3 going to be here.
4 {Mecting adjourned at 11:50 am.)
5
6
7
8
9
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" L, D'LOTS 1. J0NES, Certifiod Bhorthand

7 Reporter, State of Texas, beesby oortify St [

" reportedt B above bearing of the Supreme Court

o Advisory Commitiee: on-Jamary 39, 2000, and the same
0 0 ooumpas transeription by
™

£ further certily that the oosts for my
sexvioos in-this matter aee .

CHARGED TO: Charlos I, Baboock .

Giiven: vinder - oy hand and seal of office
2000,

2
3
4
3
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